I TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
B N PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

October 5, 2023

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern whether on this
agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an open meeting of the P&Z Commission shall have
the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All speakers not requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may
address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers who require a translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only
once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as
authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front
entry and submit to a Staff member.

L 5:30 PM Work Session
2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
3. Roll Call
4. Consent Agenda
1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 21, 2023, Regular Planning and Zoning Commission

Meeting Minutes.

2. REPLAT/ Retractable Technologies Inc. Addition (RP-23-03282). Presentation, discussion, and take action on a request
for a replat of Lot 1, Block A, of Retractable Technologies Addition, filed at Denton County Plat Records, establishing 6
lots Light Industrial lots on approximately 33.043 acres situated in the King Survey, Abstract No. 718, within Little EIm
Town Limits.

o Presentation
e Discussion
e Recommendation

> Regular Agenda

1. PUBLIC HEARING/3573 Pinnacle Bay (RP-23-03501). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lot 140A, of Sunrise Bay at Lake Lewisville, from
one residential lot into two residential lots, Lots 140 and 141, on approximately 2.669 acres of land generally
located northwest of the intersection of Pinnacle Bay Drive and Pinnacle Circle, approximately 300 feet west
of the eastern terminus of Pinnacle Bay Drive, within Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

¢ Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

2. PUBLIC HEARING/ 509 Allen St (RP-23-03502). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block B, Lots 8 and 9, of the L E Gentsch Subdivision,
reorienting both existing residential lots to face Debbie Street and changing the property dimensions, on
approximately 0.356 acres of land generally located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Debbie
Street and Allen Street, within Little ElIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

¢ Receive Public Comment

o Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation



3. PUBLIC HEARING/ Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 (RP-23-03278). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lots 49 and 50, of the Shell Beach, John King Addition from
two residential lots into one combined residential lot, on approximately 2.568 acres of land generally located on the
Southern side of Shell Beach Drive, approximately 150 feet east of the western terminus of Shell Beach Drive, within
Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

¢ Open Public Hearing

¢ Receive Public Comment

¢ Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

4. PUBLIC HEARING/ Oak Grove Planned Development (PD-23-10136). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request to rezone approximately 5.172 acres of land, currently zoned as Light Commercial,
generally located on the northwest corner of Oak Grove Parkway and Scarlet Falls Drive, within Little ElIm’s town limits, in
order to establish a new Planned Development District based on Light Commercial District, with modified development
standards, for commercial retail space, office space, and two drive-thru components.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

¢ Receive Public Comment

¢ Close Public Hearing

 Discussion and Recommendation

6. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new
business considerations

7. Adjourn

Certificate

| certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board of the Town of Little EIm,
Texas on October 2nd, 2023, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little EIm Town Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are
available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town
Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or 972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

Brian Salvesen - Senior Planner



BN 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

LITTLE ELM

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

10/05/2023

OVERVIEW

Project Adoption of the September 21, 2023 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023
Council Hearing N/A

Size N/A
Current Zoning N/A
Proposed Use N/A
Existing Use N/A

Elljat : 'sel;ai‘gn: al:isoen N/A
Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 21, 2023, Regular Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Minutes.

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action
N/A

09 21 23 Minutes

Attachments




DRAFT

. Minutes
Town of Little EIm
. ‘ PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

— Thursday, SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 - 5:30 pm

LITTLE ELM

Present: Tom Ocelli, Commissioner; Jack Skinner, Commissioner; Brent Thibeaux, Commissioner;
Michael Bell, Chairman; Ron Trees, Vice Chairman; Robert Martin, Commissioner; Deb Cadet
, Alternate Commissioner

Staff Present: Olga Chernomorets, Managing Director of Planning Services
Brian Salvesen, Senior Planner
Citlali Castro, Planner

1. 5:00 PM Work Session
2. 5:30 PM Regular Meeting

Chairman Michael Bell opened the meeting at 5:30pm.

3. Roll Call

4, Consent Agenda

Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Commissioner Robert Martin

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the September 7, 2023, Regular Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes.

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet



7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

REPLAT/ Retractable Technologies Inc. Addition (RP-23-03282). Presentation, discussion, and take
action on a request for a replat of Lot 1, Block A, of Retractable Technologies Addition, filed at
Denton County Plat Records, establishing 6 lots Light Industrial lots on approximately 33.043 acres
situated in the King Survey, Abstract No. 718, within Little EIm Town Limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Applicant's extension request approved in Consent Agenda motion.

Regular Agenda

PUBLIC HEARING/ 509 Allen St (RP-23-03502). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block B, Lots 8 and 9, of the L E Gentsch
Subdivision, reorienting both existing residential lots to face Debbie Street and changing the
property dimensions, on approximately 0.356 acres of land generally located on the northwest
corner of the intersection of Debbie Street and Allen Street, within Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Motion: Approve the applicant's extension request extending the item to the October 5th, 2023
Regular Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Robert Martin, seconded by Commissioner Tom Ocelli

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

PUBLIC HEARING/3573 Pinnacle Bay (RP-23-03501). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on
a recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lot 140A, of Sunrise Bay at Lake
Lewisville, from one residential lot into two residential lots, Lots 140 and 141, on approximately
2.669 acres of land generally located northwest of the intersection of Pinnacle Bay Drive and
Pinnacle Circle, approximately 300 feet west of the eastern terminus of Pinnacle Bay Drive, within
Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

o Discussion and Recommendation



Motion: Approve the applicant's extension request extending the item to the October 5th, 2023
Regular Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Commissioner Jack Skinner

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

PUBLIC HEARING/ Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 (RP-23-03278). Public hearing, discussion, and take
action on a recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lots 49 and 50, of the
Shell Beach, John King Addition from two residential lots into one combined residential lot, on
approximately 2.568 acres of land generally located on the Southern side of Shell Beach Drive,
approximately 150 feet east of the western terminus of Shell Beach Drive, within Little EIm’s town
limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Motion: Approve the applicant's extension request extending the item to the October 5th, 2023
Regular Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Jack Skinner, seconded by Commissioner Brent Thibeaux

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

PUBLIC HEARING/ Oak Grove Planned Development (PD-23-10136). Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation regarding a request to rezone approximately 5.172 acres of
land, currently zoned as Light Commercial, generally located on the northwest corner of Oak
Grove Parkway and Scarlet Falls Drive, within Little EIm’s town limits, in order to establish a new
Planned Development District based on Light Commercial District, with modified development
standards, for commercial retail space, office space, and two drive-thru components.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation



Staff presented the agenda item.

The Commissioners had questions and concerns about the following topics:
e Known tenants
o Setbacks
e Parking ratio differences

Public Hearing opened at 5:55pm.

The applicant was represented by Patrick Filson. He was present to answer questions and
concerns and to request to be exempt from installing the required screening wall.

The following residents:

Sharrow Coffie, 2301 Cherrybark Trail
Nitendra Gautam, 2112 Chapman Ln.
Ahmed Soliman, 2341 Willow Garden Dr.
Jayanth Gade, 2144 Chapman Ln.

Carrie Arfa, 2137 Chapnman Ln.

Juanita Hill, 2120 Chapman Ln.

George Hill, 2120 Chapman Ln.

were present to express concerns about the following topics:
o Traffic concerns
o Traffic lights
o Noise nuisance
e Order nuisance
e Retaining wall

Public Hearing closed at 6:16pm

The Commissioners agreed that they had concerns due to the layout of Lot 1. The applicant
requested to table the item until the October 5th, 2023 meeting in order to revise Lot 1.

Motion: Extend agenda item to the October 5th, 2023 meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Robert Martin, seconded by Commissioner Brent Thibeaux

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

PUBLIC HEARING/ HVA 3P Planned Development (PD-23-01297). Public hearing, discussion, and
take action on a recommendation regarding a request to amend existing Planned Development
Ordinance No. 1696, by incorporating an additional 2.911 acres of land, currently zoned as Light
Commercial, generally located on the northwest corner of East Eldorado Parkway and Pecan Drive,
within Little EIm’s town limits, in order to establish a site plan and modified development
standards, for a new 28,579 square foot commercial retail building.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

o Discussion and Recommendation



Staff presented the agenda item.

Commissioner Cadet had a question on why the project is one building instead of two.
Chairman Michael Bell had a concern regarding drag racing in the properly parking lot.
Chairman Michael Bell opened the public hearing at 6:45pm.

The applicant, Clay Cristy with Clay Moore Engineering was present to express his gratitude and
answer questions for the commissioners.

Allen Gill was in support but had concerns about his property taxes and the traffic exiting Pecan
Dr. from Glen Cove.

Terri Gill had a question on how the project would affect her property.
Public Hearing ended at 6:56pm.
The Commissioners weighed the suitability site design of the proposed area.

Motion: Approve the agenda item as presented by staff.

Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Commissioner Brent Thibeaux

AYE: Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Brent Thibeaux,
Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Commissioner Robert Martin,
Alternate Commissioner Deb Cadet

7 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new
business considerations

e Update on council items
e The approval of Lakefront text amendment that allows art installations with criteria
and review in place as recommended. There was a request that the council
representative for the Lake Front will always be a representative of District 3.
e The request for the body art studio, planned development on FM 423 and King Rd.
was approved.
e Amending Zoning and Subdivision Codes based on the new House Bill.
e Chairman Michael Bell will be stepping down as Chair. Elections will be held at a later date
for his replacement.

Adjourn

Chairman Michael Bell adjourned at 7:04pm.






Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 202
LITTLE ELM 0/05/2023
OVERVIEW
Project REPLAT/ Retractable Technologies Inc. Addition (RP-23-03282)
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 33.043 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Light Industrial Base)
Proposed Use Light Industrial Manufacturing

Existing Use Light Industrial Manufacturing

Future Land Use

1 i Retail and Commercial Use
Plan Designation

Applicant Robert Howman, Glenn Engineering

Owner Retractable Technologies, Inc.

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

REPLAT/ Retractable Technologies Inc. Addition (RP-23-03282). Presentation, discussion, and take action on
a request for a replat of Lot 1, Block A, of Retractable Technologies Addition, filed at Denton County Plat
Records, establishing 6 lots Light Industrial lots on approximately 33.043 acres situated in the King Survey,
Abstract No. 718, within Little ElIm Town Limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location

Generally located on the western side of Lobo Lane, 250 feet south of the intersection with Debbie Street,
within Little EIm's Town Limits.

Planning Analysis

This replat establishes five new light industrial lots, building setbacks, and the necessary easements for
development. The plat has several text call-outs that need clarification or correction though they are minor in
nature. The applicant must also show location of existing buildings to ensure the buildings meet the setback
requirements from the proposed lot lines in that plat.

Recommended Action



Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:
e Show existing buildings
e Correct or clarify redundant or overlapped text

Attachments
RTI Replat
Location Map



Nicolas

Nicolas

Paulo

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

I (we), the undersigned, owner(s) of the land shown on this plat within the area described by metes and bounds as follows:

William & 0‘2\ Murillo & Felipa Iéeroy Ié?[)oésggarzt Fraulo Acevedo| ?ocorro x::rirc]:?ozn 400 400 400 60\2\ I
lllam ) pears ebbie St. Aceved uarez i . . . K2 D
:) @ Jolynn SHELL BEACH C;(/é:\%\oe ZONED: SF4 518 Murillo 512 508 506 504 500 JGLIJ(;:':Z azfntze azab;e azab;e Cﬁ((’éA\%\o ggg:;l\cl)lzc;
34 i ; : i i i .
ZONED: SFh2 :{20:? kseiwn I CAB. O.PG.234 | »¢ Manuel Cruz gte e gjatbie ooppe sLocka | Debble Es)f e gebble gte e 412 LLC Jic  fLLC S N 7104995.67
Beach Dr. e Guillerming & Lane ’ B 5" Wall Esmt. Z‘O\ St. Debbie| Debbie | Debbie 400 Debbie :
N 89009'07" E N 01 °27|O7" E Hilaria Ruiz ZONED SINGLE FAMILY 4 (SF4) Town of Litte Elm st St St Eggng;-g-ge
877 Debbie Lane ®® OO ® Vol 447, Pg_ 1057 o | =
2.96' I oA NEQN ' .
192. T (| ©@ [N894756"E | 10§042 © | ® s ottaz i |/
izinr X 120:46 —— f T oers 7 e g ]
/ of = W -
L41 — ==l — — - —_y — — — — — — — — — —_— Y — — — — — S T T T T
Matthew & |— —— — — 7RO 0 L150 rg L84 7 P JO" BUILDING COINT OF
i 4 - SET BACK oo
Valemla ‘ | ® 43 N B Y|_2 / Z Firelane Easemart 201 BEGINNING
Kendrick ‘ | o// I P by this Plat I
1237 Shell / L171 L3 ngl‘ /gg) , / o L190 . .
Beach Dr. ‘ |/ _ \ 1Y 30" BULDING 10" Utility L196  Cpy X L96
| L 30" BUILDING 10" Electric Easement 4 L SET BACK Fasement
Bvan & L40 lsz oot SET BACK by this plat 1L Cab. M, Pg. 295 25" ¥ 25
ryan ;o — T 24" Fire Lane and ) .
N Deborah | 24" Fire Lane, and y £ / Warning Siren }
Bruno - A £ ¢ CCess Lasemen 30y BUILDING
@) | ccess Easemen | | 7 Esmt. .
Z 1233 Shell 8 ‘ | DOC 2009_74777 138 \L30 DOC. 2009_7 777 DOC‘ 5‘[7’ BAC/( , ;
m Beach Dr. O |/ o Iz'cg Portion of EX/:S‘Z‘/hg 24’ Fire 2 20/7_ /00}/2 5 -; O
8 — ‘ 5 N @ Lane and Access Fasement £ S o @
2 ~ : g Abandoned by this Plat  £%3 2 < 5
I 2z ! 3 =
® Erik & Gillian  L39-] , ] CER-
r f;’;%”ghen Las- g/‘(775 Water Line //0: Woter Line LOT 7, BLOCKA 24’ fire Lané& and 2
- BoachDr.  Larf[ NS"&x | Lasement — Fasement | 6.563 ACRES Access Easement <
> | ~—==n Inst. 2009-74778 Inst. 2009-74778 Doc. 2009-74777 o
- | T e i :
=< BLOCK A g%%z | 7/ © L177 1| o8 -
_ David 2x2g B /
> Cadena 8229 2 l L176 \—L27 _ 0
E22 w o N
= 1225 Shel 53 [ S - © s & e L100 o
Beach Dr.% éé%l.l.l | S N S )
E | l L1309 © o o
= . 200 (@)
~ | 10" Electric Easement | | 126 | ~
o by this plat 5 622.39' 3
© al ! LOT 8, BLOCK A ymisp | LT 2E£_S3;_ 139" _4%;3_36{)‘_ e
Bradley & o | . . = @)
Gretchen OO | L35 12203 ACRES | | m Uy
< Sutton 2 Minumum Finished Floor | 30" BUILDING O
o 1221 Shell - Level 539.00 |- SET BACK c
N Beach Dr. 134 | | =18
S‘.:) 5 L33 - g an
%Q_ _ BLOCK A :\ %l\«_) I m
10 P Robert& | | >‘24’ Fire Lane and I I LOT 5, BLOCK A 17 é\
= - [ Carol Koeller Access Fasement 2
oo 3.205 ACRES L
U2 K 1B2eZ:r1SB?" 8 : Doc. 2009-74777 I Tl 10 Uit T A
0nop : S mty z @)
xl= o .
@ | | % § Easement 8 p
‘ | Cab. M, Pg. 295 s <_,
Curtis & Kelly | I
Salomon1213 ,
Shell Beach K gf‘r J;%“/Z;/NG LOT 6, BLOCK A | N
Dr. ) . L
' 2.757 ACRES 24' Fire Lane, Access and Utility Easement -
@ L31 Mi P by this]plat )
\, inumum Finished Floor Lo o
Kennth & W) Level 539.00 a ) Q
Janet Eaken & L93 S =
N \ L13 N
1209 Shell AN o i E
Beach Dr. \\\{90 \L14 ﬁ 3 CIRS. -_— _——_————_— - ’ ,/ RS e _——— g i
\ ZONED: SF-A1 AN \\ L12 S, © \ \ L2
AANEERN L11 ) A l/ < \ ™
5 \ v L104 20" Slope, Access @
@ Salvatore & . \\ N\, Y PE, ’ , &
2/ NiaKay 6 N \\\\\ N S o] L105 and Drainage 30" BULDING 2
Qyy N~ - . , >
\ Salamore 12) §\6’\> /C}/ © 10' Water Line Easement Easement SET BACK L
8 1205 Shell 0. N - - sa7 by this plat Doc. 2009140454
8 y this pla )
z Beach Dr. o N L192 ™~ : - Minumum Finished Floor
ity "l Minumum Finished Floor Level 539.00 3
Eicholas @ Fasement Level 539.00 '
1201 Shell NS N Cob M, Py 295 zlo LOT 4, BLOCK A
Beach Dr. 6\\ % m-w/ EAST_ _22021- a T 3, BLOCK A % ? 3197 ACRES
of s e o™
. 32 5 0 suLone 3.200 ACRES Zf UZ‘//”‘YZ‘ < 30" Sidewalk,
asemen ,
0 50 100 0 ,\»\fb o SET BACK I Cab W, Pg. 295 Do RISC0E 50" BULONG
- - x ’ .
1.974 ACRES % 5 SCreemng Wall Fasement
N 56055'32" E < 70NE AE Lasement by this Flat Doc. 20710—-44505
5Q 0' AREA WITHIN FLOWAGE EASEMENT
i —— S ————————— e ————— G S ——— S o — ]
ZQNED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) /§ & WEST *~ oiRs éoo 00"
N 30" BULDING // R ZONED: SF-A1 BLOBK A :
SET BACK S
N P ® ® ® ®
o
&O;?é\y o ~_ / Og_) Cgb John & Jon Joseph &| Mark & James Cecil & Mary| Brenda Lawrence Mark & Brandon &
— ° ' " N ~__ N Jeanne Burkgd Tammy Jo Michelle Johnson Crawford Nichols Ogle Glenda Parr Danos Barr
Delta_ 79 1 6 49 O@/&O — % 1137 Shell 1133 Shell Lewis Haynie Georges 1117 Shell 1113 Shell 1109 Shell 1105 Shell 1101 Shell
Radius = 270.00' \ A, Beach Dr. Beach Dr. 1129 Shell 1125 Shell 1121 Shell Beach Dr. Beach Dr. Beach Dr. Beach Dr. Beach Dr.
. Ll J L “
L th 373 60' = | = 6\ S Beach Dr. Beach Dr. Beach Dr.
engin = . £ O N -
Chord = 344.50' | & & SHELL BEACH |
- . o8 ZONED SINGLE FAMILY (A1) CAB. O. PG. 234 SHELL BEACH DRIVE ( 50' R.O.W.) w
Ch Brg =N 50°2137" W | 2|8 0. PG
=18 PRD.CT. :
Delta =69°18'43" LOT 2, BLOCK A ® Q] O ® O ® @ o
H — ]
RadIUS - 35000 1.838 ACRES 00000'04 " W
Length = 423.40' : . '
9 . Minumum Finished Floor 5.00
Chord =398.05 Level 539.00 20" sover L
i ewer }ine
Ch Brg = N 50°40'8" W ZONED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) veor e
Lasement )
WEST 2536.30' WEST 35000' ! Inst. 2005-112500
Line Table Line Table Line Table Line Table Line Table Line Table
Line # | Length Direction Line # | Length Direction Line # | Length Direction Line # | Length Direction Line # | Length Direction Line # | Length Direction Curve Table
L1 86.75 | S00° 05' 59"W L21 299 | N89°52' 28"W L41 | 145.83 | N89° 09 07"E L140 | 250 | N89°54'01"W L180 | 107.10 | S65° 54' 45"W L201 | 238.60 | N89° 54' 45"E Curve # | Length | Radius | Delta
L2 35.64 | N89°55'35"W L22 | 192.14 | NOO° 05'54'E L42 | 24.79 | S00° 04' 25"W L141 | 15.00 | NOO° 05'59"E L181 | 238.64 | N86° 15' 22"W c15 5179 | 3300 | 89°54'45"
L3 10.00 | S00° 04' 25"W L23 298 | S89°52 28"E L43 | 10.00 | S89°55'35'E L142 | 15.00 | S89°54'01'E L182 | 238.64 | S86° 15'22"E c16 5189 | 33.00 | 90°0515"
L4 3564 | S89°55'35'E L24 | 10.00 | NOO° 07'32'E L44 | 24.95 | NOO° 04' 25"E L143 | 15.00 | S00° 05' 59"W L183 | 45.08 | S54°05'15'E c17 2356 | 15.00 | 90°0000"
L5 | 574.23 | S00° 05' 59"W L25 2.98 | N89° 52 28"W L45 | 36.77 | N89°09 07"E L144 | 250 | N89°54'01"W L184 | 107.10 | S65° 54' 45"W c18 2356 | 15.00 | 90°0000"
L6 15.40 | N89° 55' 35"W L26 | 226.18 | NOO° 05'59"E L46 8.63 | N0O1°27' 07"E L145 | 330.64 | S00° 05' 59"W L185 | 71.26 | S89° 54'45"W c28 5184 | 33.00 | 90°0000"
L7 10.00 | S00° 05'59"E L27 342 | S89°52 28'E L47 | 174.32 | N89° 42' 56"E L146 | 20.79 | S89°57'37"E L186 | 101.24 | N54° 05' 15"W c29 5184 | 33.00 | 90°00000"
L8 15.41 | S89° 55'35"E L28 | 10.00 | NOO°07'32'E L89 | 90.00 | NOO°05'15"W L147 | 15.00 | S00° 02' 23"W L187 | 56.16 | S54°05'15'E c30 4014 | 5000 | 46°00°00"
L9 | 144.35 | S00° 05' 51"W L29 3.42 | N89° 52' 28"W L91 | 821.16 | N90° 00' 00"E L148 | 2.27 | N89°57'37"W L188 | 58.36 | N89° 54'45"E C31 2018 | 38.00 | 44°00'00"
L10 | 28.82 | S45°05' 12"W L30 | 336.83 | NOO° 05'59"E L92 | 24.00 | S00°07' 39"E L149 | 103.80 | S01°40' 15"E L189 | 55.69 | NB5°54'45"E c32 78.69 | 50.00 | 90°10'30"
L11 | 137.29 | N89° 55' 35"W L31 | 206.52 | N43° 51' 32"W L93 | 821.08 | N90° 00' 00"W L150 | 109.86 | S03°57' 09'E L190 | 332.25 | S89° 54' 45"W c33 7854 | 50.00 | 90°00'00"
L12 | 20.48 | NOO° 04' 25'E L32 | 193.36 | NOO° 02' 01"E L96 | 106.73 | S89° 54' 45"W L171 | 260.70 | S89° 54' 45"W L191 | 740.77 | S00°05' 15"E c34 7854 | 50.00 | 90°00100"
L13 | 10.00 | N89°55' 35"W L33 | 12.34 | S89°57'59"E L98 | 270.82 | S00°05' 15"E L172 | 740.77 | NOO° 05' 15"W L192 | 102.80 | S89° 54' 45"W c35 5184 | 33.00 | 90°0000"
L14 | 20.48 | S00° 04' 25"W L34 | 10.00 | NOO° 02 01"E L100 | 106.94 | N89° 54' 45"E L173 | 102.80 | N89° 54' 45"E L193 | 232.16 | N44° 05' 15"W C36 8954 | 57.00 | 90°0000"
L15 | 64.94 | N89° 55'35"W L35 | 12.34 | N89°57'59"W L104 | 874.71 | N90° 00' 00"E L174 | 232.16 | S44° 05' 15"E L194 | 548.10 | NOO° 05' 15"W ca7 5941 | 74.00 | 45°00'00"
L16 | 206.74 | S89°55'35"E L36 | 225.16 | NOO° 02' 01"E L105 | 875.22 | N90° 00' 00"E L175 | 305.38 | S00° 05' 15"E L196 | 85.69 | S89°54'45"W c38 4761 | 62.00 | 44°00'00"
L17 | 37.10 | N45°05'12'E L37 | 12.50 | S89°57'59'E L136 | 109.42 | NO3° 57' 09"W L176 | 21.20 | N89° 54' 45"W L197 | 270.82 | NOO® 05' 15"W c39 | 11624 | 7400 | s9°5956"
L18 | 44.41 | NOO° 05 47"E L38 | 10.00 | NO0O°02'01'E L137 | 104.30 | NO1° 40' 15"W L177 | 15.00 | S00° 05' 15"E L198 | 81.82 | N89° 54 45"E ca0 2356 | 15.00 | 90°00'00"
L19 2.98 | S89°52 28'E L39 | 12.50 | N89° 57' 59"W L138 | 18.53 | N89°57' 37"W L178 | 21.35 | N89° 54'45"E L199 | 24.00 | N0O°05' 15"W cat 2356 | 1500 | 90°00'00"
L20 | 10.00 | NOO°07'32'E L40 | 240.67 | NOO° 02' 01"E L139 | 345.65 | NOO° 05' 59"E L179 | 127.79 | S00° 05' 15"E L200 | 242.77 | S89° 54' 45"W

BEING A 33.099 acre tract of land located in the A.G. KING SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 718, in the Town of Little EIm, Denton County,
Texas, and being part of Lot 1, Block A, RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC., an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton County,
Texas, according to the plat recorded in Cabinet M, Page 295, of the Plat Records of Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of a tract of
land described in deed to Retractable Technologies, Inc. recorded in Instrument No. CC#1996-0005984, Deed Records, Denton County,
Texas, and being more particularly described as follows;

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the northeast corner of said Lot 1, Block A, RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES ADDITION, same
also being in the south line of the L.E. GENTSCH SUBDIVISION, according to the plat recorded in Cabinet A, Page 133, Plat Records,
Denton County, Texas, also being the northeast corner of a 0.0574 acre tract of land conveyed to the Town of Little EIm from Retractable
Technologies, Inc. according to the deed recorded in Volume 447, Page 1051, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas and being on the west
line of Lobo Lane ( 100" Right-of-way );

THENCE South 00 degrees 07 minutes 39 seconds East continuing along the easterly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 1160.90 feet
to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner at the southeast corner of said Lot 1, Block A, said point also being the most northwesterly corner of
Shell Beach Addition;

THENCE West along the southerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 800 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner;

Q‘#

&

)
c
<

-
Q

a
Q

=

Dehbie Lane

Shell|Beach Dr.

THENCE South 35 degrees 53 minutes 03 seconds West along the southerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 168.06 feet to a 1/2
inch iron rod found for corner, said point being the beginning of a curve to the right having a central angle of 79 degrees 16 minutes 49
seconds, a radius of 270.00 feet, a chord bearing of North 50 degrees 21 minutes 37 seconds West and a chord distance of 344.50 feet;

THENCE along said curve to the right an arc length of 373.60 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 56 degree 55 minutes 35 seconds East along the southerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 171.35 feet to a 1/2 inch
iron rod found for corner;

VICINITY MAP

(N.TS.)

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

THENCE North 43 degree 51 miinutes 32 seconds West along the southerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 370.00 feet to a 1/2
inch iron rod found for corner; STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON  §
THENCE North 00 degrees 02 minutes 01 seconds East along the westerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 700.00 feet to a 1/2 inch

iron rod found for corner;

I, the undersigned, a (Licensed Professional Engineer/ Registered Professional Surveyor) in the State of Texas, hereby certify that this

plat is true and correct and was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the ground.

THENCE North 89 degrees 09 minutes 07 seconds East along the northerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 192.96 feet to a 1/2 inch

iron rod found for corner; (Engineer or Surveyor's Seal)

THENCE North 01 degrees 27 minutes 07 seconds East along the northerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 8.77 feet to a 1/2 inch
iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 89 degrees 42 minutes 56 seconds East along the northerly line of said Lot 1, Block A, a distance of 1080.42 feet to THE
POINT OF BEGINNING;

CONTAINING a computed area of 33.099 acres or 1,441,818 square feet of land, more or less. STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON &

Larry Turman, R.P.L.S. 1740

Date

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to

and designated herein as the Retractable Technologies, Inc. Subdivision to the Town of Little EIm, Texas, and whose name is
subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the public use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all
streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails, and to the public use forever easements for sidewalks, storm drainage facilities,
floodways, water mains, wastewater mains and other utilities, and any other property necessary to serve the plat and to
implement the requirements of the platting ordinances, rules, and regulations thereon shown for the purpose and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this  day of

NOTARY PUBLIC

the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations thereinstated.

, 2023.

Owner:

Date:

County, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON  §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for County, Texas, on this daypersonally appeared , known
to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she is , and that he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes
and consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the day of ,2023.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Type or Print Notary's Name

My Commission Expires:

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
(FOR FINAL PLATS WITH REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED AFTER APPROVAL)

NOTES:

1. BASIS OF BEARING - THE BASIS OF BEARING OF THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON THE PLAT FOR RETRACTABLE
TECHNOLOGIES, INC, LOT 1, BLOCK A AS RECORDED IN CABINET M, PAGE 295, PLAT RECORDS, DENTON
COUNTY, TEXAS.

PN WON

C.M. = CONTROLLING MONUMENT
IRF - IRON ROD FOUND

IRS - IRON ROD SET

S 1/2" RR - SET 1/2" IRON ROD
FIRE LANES AND EASEMENTS WERE DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT TO THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM.
THE PURPOSE OF PLAT IS TO SUBDIVIDE LOT 1 INTO 7 LOTS.

THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHARGES RELATED TO IMPACT FEES AND THE APPLICANT

SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM REGARDING ANY APPLICABLE FEES DUE.

©

NOTICE - SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF TOWN

ORDINANCE AND STATE LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING

PERMITS.

10.THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, ON THIS PROPERTY.
11. ALL LOTS COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM SIZE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING DISTRICT.

12. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION ARE TO BE AT LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.
13. COORDINATES ARE GRID. COORDINATES BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH

Approved

AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, 4202.

Town Official Date

REPLAT

Town of Little ElIm, Texas

The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing Final
Plat of the Retractable Technologies, Inc. Subdivision or Addition to the Town of Little EIm was submitted to the
Planning and Zoning Commission on the day of , and the Commission, by
format action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and hereby authorizes the developer to proceed with the
construction of public works improvements and infrastructure as indicated on the accompanying construction
plans, and said Commission further authorizes Town Officials to note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her
name as hereinabove subscribed.

OWNER'S STATEMENT FOR FIRE LANE EASEMENT

The undersigned covenants and agrees that he/she shall construct
upon the fire lane easements, as dedicated and shown hereon, a fire
lane in accordance with the Fire Code and Town standards and that
he shall maintain the same in a state of good repair at all times in
accordance with Town Ordinance. The fire lane easement shall be
kept free of obstructions in accordance with the Town Ordinance. The
maintenance of pavement in accordance to Town Ordinance of the
fire lane easements is the responsibility of the owner. The owner shall

RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES INC. ADDITION
LOT 1R,3,4,5,6,7& 8
BLOCK A

BEING A REPLAT OF
LOT 1, BLOCK A
RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES INC. ADDITION
CABINET M, PAGE 295
PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Witness by hand this day of , 2023. identify the fire lane in accordance with Town Ordinance. The Chief of
Police or his/her duly authorized representative is hereby authorized
to cause such fire lane and utility easements to be maintained free OUT OF THE
and unobstructed at all times for fire department and emergency use KING SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 718
Town Secretary TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
Town of Little EIm, Texas Owner (Printed Name): Owner 33 099 ACRES
(Signature): SHEET 1 OF 1
Date:
LEGEND
D.RD.CT. DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
OPRDCT. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
P.RD.C.T. PLAT RECORDS DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
IRF IRON ROD FOUND
CIRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND AS NOTED REVISED 09-16-23
CIRS 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET
MNF MAG NAIL FOUND . .
P OB, POINT OF BEGINNING OWNER ENGINEER: SURVEYOR:
AE. ACCESS EASEMENT
B.L. BUILDING LINE RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC. GLENN ENGINEERING CORP. CENTRO RESOURCES
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 511 LOBO LANE 4500 FULLER DRIVE, SUITE 220 1475 HERITAGE PARKWAY
N.G.E NATURAL GAS EASEMENT LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 75068 IRVING, TEXAS 75038 SUITE 217
UE. UTILITY EASEMENT (972) 294-1010 TBPE FIRM NO. F-303 MANSFIELD, TEXAS 76063
SSE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT CONTACT: LARRY SALERNO (972) 717-5151 TBPLS NO. 10193888
E,)VUEE E’)‘Qﬂﬁi cI;_:EI\IENEE)L\LSJEmFT’\\I(TE ASEMENT EMAIL: larry.salero@retractable.com (469) 472-9192 FAX (817) 798-4039
oIM DIMENSION CONTACT: MIKE GLENN, P.E. CONTACT: RODNEY MARTINEZ
EMAIL: surveygroup@att.net



AutoCAD SHX Text
25' X 25' Warning Siren Esmt. Doc. 2017-100312 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement Cab. M, Pg. 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement Cab. M, Pg. 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement Cab. M, Pg. 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Utility Easement Cab. M, Pg. 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Sewer Line Easement Inst. 2005-112500 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Sidewalk, Landscape, Drainage, Slope and Access Easement Doc. 2010-44805

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' Slope, Access  and Drainage Easement Doc. 2009-140484

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Water Line Easement Inst. 2009-74778

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Water Line Easement Inst. 2009-74778

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Fire Lane and Access Easement Doc. 2009-74777

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Fire Lane, and Access Easement Doc. 2009-74777

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Screening Wall Easement by this Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0811 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET M, PG. 295

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRACTABLE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6507 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. CC#96-0005984

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.D.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: PD-LI

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' Wall Esmt. to Town of Little Elm Vol. 447, Pg. 1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED PD-80

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SET BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Portion of Existing 24' Fire Lane and Access Easement Abandoned by this Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Fire Lane and Access Easement Doc. 2009-74777

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' Fire Lane and Access Easement Doc. 2009-74777





Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 202
LITTLE ELM 0/05/2023
OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/3573 Pinnacle Bay (RP-23-03501)
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 2.669 acres

Current Zoning Single Family (A1)

Proposed Use Single Family (A1)

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

. . Estate Residential
Plan Designation

Applicant Genesis Carrasco, Pioneer 1 Realty

Owner Eliu Platas

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING/3573 Pinnacle Bay (RP-23-03501). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lot 140A, of Sunrise Bay at Lake Lewisville, from
one residential lot into two residential lots, Lots 140 and 141, on approximately 2.669 acres of land generally
located northwest of the intersection of Pinnacle Bay Drive and Pinnacle Circle, approximately 300 feet west
of the eastern terminus of Pinnacle Bay Drive, within Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located northwest of the intersection of Pinnacle Bay Drive and Pinnacle Circle, approximately 300
feet west of the eastern terminus of Pinnacle Bay Drive, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

The applicant has requested an extension in order to allow for more time to bring the plat into compliance
with the Town's Subdivision Ordinance.

Recommended Action



Staff recommends approval of the applicant's extension request to the October 19, 2023 Regular Planning
and Zoning Commission Meeting.

Attachments
3573 Pinnacle Bay Plat
Location Map



OWNER'S DEDICATION

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE) S *
~ N
/— }
\
™~ STATE OF TEXAS NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
/ w VMONN COUNTY OF DENTON THAT, Eliu Platas, do hereby adopt this plat as LOTS 140 & 141, BLOCK 1
' WHEREAS Eliu PLatas, is the sole owner of tracts of land located in the D.M. CULE SURVEY, » Ellu Flatas, do hereby adopt Ihis piat as 141, ’
/ MONUMENT G Q wﬂ r m LAKE LEWISVILLE Abstract No. 220, and being Lot 140A, Block 1, of Sunrise Bay at Lake Lewisville, an addition to SUNRISE BAY AT LAKE LEWISVILLE, in the Town of Little Eim, Denton County,
s FOUND (C.M.) A. Q A~ the Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Instrument Texas, and does hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and utility
| BaYPONT o N\ ibie o / | No. 2010-53, Official Public Records, Denton County, Texas, and being the same tracts of land easements only shown thereon and do hereby dedicate the utility easements only
AN \ described in deeds to Eliu PLatas, recorded in Instrument No. 2022-89783, Official Public Records, shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodations of all public utilities desiring
\ / \\ 5/8" IRF (C.M.) Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows: to use nu cm_:m mmﬂﬂ:mﬂ. >:<c_uc_w__o E__ﬁ_a\ w:m__ﬁsms.u. 5% :%Z to ﬂﬂ:o,.\m and _Amm_ﬂH
removed all of part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or
= _\\/1J N | Beginning at a 1/2 inch iron rod with a yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 3691" set in the North growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction of, maintenance of
o / N / | line of Pinnacle Bay Pointe, at the Southeast corner of Lot 139, Block 1, of Sunrise Bay at Lake efficiency of its respective system on any of these utility easements only and any public
£ - Lewisville, an addition to the TOwn of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, according to the plat utility shall at all times have the right of construction, reconstruction, inspecting,
/ | © thereof recorded in Cabinet L, Slide 224, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas, same being the patrolling, maintaining and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system
| 0. Southwest corner of said Lot 140A, Block 1 without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.
| (o] . . . . . .
/ \ N Thence North 08 deg. 08 min. 29 sec. East, a distance of 459.30 feet to a monument found in the This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations, and resolutions
// - Southerly line of Lake Lewisville, at the common Northerly corner of said Lots 139 and 140A, Block mﬁ_ﬁm_.m_.mom\: of _w_.nrm H_ms_.B,ﬁmemm. dav of 002
\\ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, o « S > 1; , my had, this the ay o ,202__
1/2" IRS 30 o .
/ | VOL. Mwww‘ PG. wkw‘ &Q\@ N NA. Thence South 72 deg. 21 min. 31 sec. East, along said Southerly line, a distance of 54.54 feet to a BY: -
/ | W D.R.D.C.T. o ? 5/8 inch iron rod found at the Northwest corner of a tract of land described in deed to the United Signature
] - 1&) \.-v States of America, recorded in Volume 2399, Page 943, Deed Records, Denton County, Texas;
A c . .
:'a / | u ® Thence South 00 deg. 50 min. 12 sec. West, a distance of 129.06 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found Printed Owner's Name
- at the Southwest corner of said United States of America tract;
/\ o :E mvz ] o, 5/8" IRF STATE OF TEXAS:
@ \\ o_ku nlo VA * | Thence South 65 deg. 50 min. 48 sec. East, a distance of 51.80 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found at MJCZNJ\ Oﬁﬂ Sersioned authorit this d " 4 Eliu Plat
; . ! i efore me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Eliu Platas,
o '0 s 7o Rs the Southeast corner of said Unites States of America tract; ° ) A
0 30" | / | known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing _:wq.cBm:.H
E | o nnll 3&0( / Thence North 22 deg. 11 min. 06 sec. East, a distance of 66.32 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration
GRAPHIC SCALE \ / S qO( 6. | — — — yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 3691" set for corner; therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated.
. = (o) N . .
1-INCH = 30 FEET / \ 3" \ o Thence North 61 deg. 46 min. 25 sec. East, a distance of 83.59 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with a Given under my hand and seal of office this ___ day of ,202__
| Q N I ~__ yellow plastic cap stamped "RPLS 3691" set in the said Southerly line of Lake Lewisville, at the
Northeast corner of said United States of America tract;
| \ QQOQ \ \\\\ T — . Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
’
/ 5/8" IRE q A " \ Thence South 71 deg. 24 min. 04 sec. East, along said Southerly line, a distance of 92.51 feet to a . )
/ \ N % m \ \ S 5/8 inch iron rod found at the common Northerly corner of Lot 142 and said Lot 140A, Block 1; My commission expires
/ <0’
| \ | // Thence South 08 deg. 11 min. 37 sec. West, a distance of 405.38 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod found
j \ | in the said North line of Pinnacle Bay Pointe, at the common Southerly corner of said Lots 140A
APPROXIMATE LOCATION © 5/8" IRF | and 142;
'/
/ mww.O_u_ﬂua_nu_/.EO%ODmNmmeZm_W”,\_mmZ._. \ [ Thence North 81 deg. 48 min. 23 sec. West, along said North line, a distance of 294.00 feet to the
’ PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 116,283 square feet or 2.669 acres of land.
BLOCK 1 / \ CAB. L, SLD. 224 / :
- . ’ . il \
SUNRISE BAY AT LAKE LEWISVILLE (=] \\ P.RD.C.T. \
I
CAB. L, SLD. 224, 2 . EASEMENT,
/ - / / CAB. L, SLD. 224 :
P.R.D.C.T I — \ j L, SLD. 224, SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
S it | / P.R.D.C.T.
\ \ ~
— / \ / NOTES That |, Barry S. Rhodes, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual on the
E \ \\ _— - / / 1.1/2" IRON RODS SET ALL HAVE A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "R.P.L.S. 3691". ground survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were placed
under my personal supervision in accordance with the platting Rules and Regulations
| \ \ / 2. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH . .
= S~ f CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, (2011) of the ity of Cedar Hill, Texas.
N J / 3. ALL COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE PRELIMINARY NOT FOR
00 ﬁ | \ / COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE 4202, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, RECORDING PURPOSES
LOT 138 o / | & GRID COORDINATES, NO SCALE OR PROJECTION. By:
| © Printed Name: Barry S. Rhodes
oOO /\7 / _Io._u ‘_ L.Q ] % 4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE TWO (2) PLATTED LOTS FROM AN RP.LS. No. 3691
LOT 139 | EXISTING PLATTED LOT.
< / &
| m _IOO x ‘— / 5. ALL LOTS COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM SIZE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING STATE OF TEXAS:
| / > _Io|_| ‘— L.‘— DISTRICT. COUNTY OF
] 66,702 SQUARE FEET / | \ Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Barry S. Rhodes, known
1.531 ACRES / ~u/ | w OO x ‘— 6. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHARGES RELATED TO IMPACT FEES AND THE to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
I \ m.o \ —l / WFOO_A 1 APPLICANT SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN REGARDING ANY APPLICABLE FEES DUE. acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein
\\ I 49,581 SQUARE FEET \\ SUNRISE BAY AT LAKE LEWISVILLE 7. NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A expressed, in the capacity therein stated.
1.138 ACRES CAB. L. SLD. 224 VIOLATION OF TOWN ORDINANCE AND STATE LAE AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND . -
f \\ b m. b O T ’ WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS. Given under my hand and seal of office this ____ day of ,202__
\ - » » » »
/ | M’ 8. THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE EXISTING RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, ON THIS
PROPERTY.
/ \\ OA’ LOT 142 Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
/ o0 9. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON U.S. ARMY CORPS/ OF My commission expires
10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE I () LOT 143 ENGINEERS LAKE LEWISVILLE FLOWAGE ELEVATION OF 537.0' AND ARE TO BE AT LEAST
2 FEET ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.
/ EASEMENT, ! (7))
/ _mﬂwu_.n_wm_._b. 224, \\ 10. A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES LIE WITHIN A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN
KU ZONE AE) ACCORDING TO THE COMMUNITY PANEL NO. XXXXXXXX, DATED XXXXX, OF
\\ \ Aj.__m z>jwuz>_. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS. CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
| [
| / 20" UTILITY & DRAINAGE Approved this the day of , 202__, by Little EIm Town Council
| \\ EASEMENT, | of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.
| / CAB. L, SLD. 224, |
| P.R.D.C.T.
—_ |
I
e \\ | Town Official
/
|
—_ |
L \\ Town Secretary
/ T —
T | #w.mro %zo LINE \\
T ! 'PtD-224 PR
—_— \ . / /
- j ]
Tm—— | -
) 1/2" IRS FROM 5/8" IRF / T —— \\ 20' SLOPE EASEMENT &
N 09751457 E-1.14 / T —— UTILITY EASEMENT / o
——— ] , —
o — CAB. L, SLD. 224, _ \
— PLACE OF 174.00' ] -
T - BEGINNING ]
- o
/ / Zmﬂ Am-Nw- S O //////
- 294.00" T P
/ —_— - -
- v—zz> : A 518" IRF (C.M) - P -
- /OP M meomm.mhzm —_— %
=1 >< vo I 276.16'TQ 5/g" IR
60’ Eg,\/ E ;
- _ B
- 3 _
—— —_
S — _20'By - /
CAB. 1, g, -DING LiNg S
» SLD, 224, WZ/D.M F— & - —
N - . — —_ _ - /
T — o [ PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3573 PINNACLE BAY POINT, LITTLE ELM, TX 75068
——— OWNER: ELIU PLATAS
LOT 176 - _ ADDRESS: 3573 PINNACLE BAY POINT, LITTLE ELM, TX 75068
20' SLOPE EASEMENT & T —— - PHONE: 972-286-4700
UTILITY EASEMENT, T T - D.R.D.C.T DEED _NmOO_u_NWMm_W_mHW/_._.OZ COUNTY, TEXAS
CAB. L, SLD. 224, T — .RD.CT. , ,
BLOCK 1 PRDOT = O.PRDCT. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON AMENDING PLAT
CAB. L. SLD. 224 LOT 179 S / P.R.D.C.T. PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS ’
R r 5 / oM CONTROLLING MONUMENT BURNS SURVEYING, LLC SUNRISE BAY AT LAKE LEWISVILLE
O/~ < M.
P.R.D.C.T. 29 / w\mr %mmzm PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
Q/9aq / LOT 148 INST. NO INSTRUMENT NUMBER FIRM NO. 10194366 AMENDING LOT 140A, OF SUNRISE BAY AT LAKE LEWISVILLE,
S .NO.
cw o / IRF IRON ROD FOUND 7509 PENNRIDGE CIRCLE, ROWLETT, TX 75088 INSTRUMENT NO. 2010-53, O.P.R.D.C.T.
c.w n.w. / IPF IRON PIPE FOUND WEBSITE: WWW.BURNSSURVEY.COM BEING 2.669 ACRES IN THE D.M. CULE SURVEY,
LOT 177 / IRS R S e ie At YELLOWPLASTIC CAP PHONE: (214) 326-1090 ABSTRACT NO. 220, TOWN OF LITTLE ELM,
/ JOB NO.: 202208146 DATE: 10/25/2022 DRAWN BY: TD DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS







TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 202
LITTLE ELM 0/05/2023
OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/ 509 Allen St (RP-23-03502)
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 0.356 acres

Current Zoning Single Family 4 (SF4)

Proposed Use Single Family 4 (SF4)

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

Medium Density Residential
Plan Designation i

Applicant David Jett, Kaz Surveying, Inc.

Owner Juan Rangel & Hilda Guerrero

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING/ 509 Allen St (RP-23-03502). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block B, Lots 8 and 9, of the L E Gentsch Subdivision,
reorienting both existing residential lots to face Debbie Street and changing the property dimensions, on
approximately 0.356 acres of land generally located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Debbie

Street and Allen Street, within Little EIm’s town limits.
o Staff Report
e Open Public Hearing
e Receive Public Comment
e Close Public Hearing
e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Debbie Street and Allen Street, within Little

Elm's town limits.

Planning Analysis



This residential replat adjusts lots 8 and 9 that previously fronted onto Allen Street and makes them front
onto Debbie Street. This plat also adjusts the lot widths and depths and establishes building setback lines in
accordance with the SF-4 District. This replat does not create any new lots, it only reorients the existing lots
and changes their dimensions.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:
e Indicate proposed density. [FP checklist]
e Include associated ownership information (PRDCT or DRDCT).
o Replace with "Town Official".

Attachments
509 Allen St. Plat

Location Map



COTTONWOOD LN.

LOBO LN.

LAKE POINTE DR.

WATERVIEW DR.

EW DR

LAKE HAVEN DR. DOUGLAS ST. «

ITE
e

DEBBIE LN.

LAKE BLUFF DR.

BILL ST.

ALLEN ST|

¥ HOV3d 113HS
LOBO LN.

LEWISVILLE
LAKE

[N

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL CORNERS ARE MARKED WITH CAPPED 1/2" IRON RODS
STAMPED "KAZ" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. FLOOD STATEMENT: THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE
WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN ACCORDING TO COMMUNITY
PANEL NUMBER 420 G, DATED 4-18-2011, FOR THE TOWN OF
LITTLE ELM, COMMUNITY NUMBER 481152, OF THE NATIONAL
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CHANGE THE LOT LINE
BETWEEN TWO (2) EXISTING LOTS.

4. NOTE: BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE
TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE
(4202), AND ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF
1983, 2011 ADJUSTMENT.

5. ALL LOTS COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM SIZE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE ZONING DISTRICT.

6. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHARGES RELATED TO
IMPACT FEES AND THE APPLICANT SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN
REGARDING ANY APPLICABLE FEES DUE.

7. NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES &
BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF THE TOWN ORDINANCE AND STATE
LAW AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES
AND BUILDING PERMITS.

8. THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE EXISTING DEED
RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, ON THIS PROPERTY.

9. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE AT LEAST 2 FEET
ABOVE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.

10. THIS PROPERTY IS CURRENTLY ZONED SF-4.

LEGEND

R.O.W. = RIGHT-OF-WAY

POB = POINT OF BEGINNING

FIR = IRON ROD FOUND

FIR/CAP = CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
SIR = CAPPED IRON ROD SET

D.R.

P.R.

B.L. UILDING LINE
C

M.~ A_NOOZ._._NO_._._ZO. MONUMENT
(——¢——

= CENTERLINE OF ROAD

R.P.R.D.C.T. = REAL PROPERTY RECORDS DENTON COUNTY TEXAS
D.C.T. = DEED RECORDS DENTON COUNTY TEXAS
o.o.ﬂu_urﬁxmooxomomzqozogziamx%
uw

LOT 10, BLOCK B
L.E. GENTSCH SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 5, PAGE 30
CABINET A, PAGE 125
PRD.CT.
EY, .
M CONVEYED TO JUAN RANGEL & G SURV -
0@«A HILDA GUERRERO JoHN KIN NO. 718 CM.
& ACT S 1/2" FIRICAP
N INST. NO. 2014-129061 pBSTR T TEXA (YELLOW)
v RPRD.CT. N COUNTT: A
ENTO 'N: 7105302.31
D E: 2444578.15
1/2" FIR N 89°52'55" E 150.06' NAD 83
75.03' 12" SIR 75.03'
H
30.0'
20'B.L. PER ZONING 20'B.L. PER ZONING
: :
& N
(€]
LOT 8R LOT 9R -
prd BLOCK B BLOCK B o wn 3]
5 2 | I P : S :
m = 0.173 ACRES - S ~ 0.173ACRES Wv &
- T 7,525 SQ. FT. o = o 7525 SQ.FT. g 1/2" EIR/CAP| = &
LOT 7, BLOCK B S m ZONED SF-4 E = E ZONED SF-4 o " "= &
L.E. GENTSCH SUBDIVISION Q N N S N o MSSE RPLS 60264 <
VOLUME 5, PAGE 30 <[z Fr e S m z ) m g
CABINET A, PAGE 125 Z z 3 z Z - <
P.RD.CT. = 2 o S ® = i
3 3 S S
CONVEYED TO JOSE F. ARANA N s _Qlu S
INST. NO. 2015-32558 «Q - >
RP.RD.CT. iy
1 .
8
<3
>
v
1]
&
z
o
M 04
e o
/V««\O o |
19 a 25' B.L. PER ZONING 25' B.L. PER ZONING 3
N N
30.0'
(€3
—\ 75.03' 1/2" SIR 75.03'
CM~ S 89°52'55" W 150.06' 1/2"SIR
1/2" FIRICAP
"RPLS 4561"
N: 7105201.71
E: 2444428.41
NAD 83
g g o
DEBBIE STREET
60' R.O.W. PER VOL. 5, PG. 30 (CAB. A, PG. 125), P.R.D.C.T.
— —¢ —¢ — —¢ — —¢ — —¢ — —¢ — —¢ —
4 \
CERTIFICATE OF PLAT APPROVAL
Approved
Director of Development Services Date
Town of Little EIm, Texas
Witness by hand this day of , 2023
Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas
\ .
( SURVEYOR: A
KAZ SURVEYING, INC.
1720 WESTMINSTER STREET
N DENTON, TEXAS 76205
PHONE: 940-382-3446
EMAIL: DAVIDJ@KAZSURVEYING.COM
TBPLS FIRM# 10002100
1720 WESTMINSTER
w OWNERS- DENTON, TX 76205
JUAN RANGEL (940)382-3446
HILDA GUERRERO JOB NUMBER: 230313
490 WOODGROVE DR. DRAWN BY: DJJ
S LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 75068 DATE: 09-13-2023
1" =10 PHONE: 214-462-5168 R.P.LS.
EMAIL: JUAN963RANGEL@GMAIL.COM
0 10 15 20 h / TX FIRM REGISTRATION # 10002100 KENNETH A. ZOLLINGER

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

WHEREAS; Juan Rangel and Hilda Guerrero, are the owners of all that certain tract of land lying and being situated in the John King Survey, Abstract
Number 718, Denton County, Texas, being all of Lots 8 & 9 in Block B of the L.E. Gentsch Subdivision, an addition in the Town of Little EIm, Denton
County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Volume 5, Page 30, now held in Cabinet A, Page 125, Plat Records, Denton County, Texas
(P.R.D.C.T.), and being more particularly described by metes & bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a capped 1/2-inch iron rod stamped “RPLS 4561” found for corner in the North Right-of-Way line of Debbie Street, a 60 foot wide
Right-of-Way, being the Southwest corner of said Lot 8 and the Southeast corner of Lot 7 in said Block B;

THENCE North 00 degrees 11 minutes 00 seconds West, along the West line of said Lot 8 and the East line of said Lot 7, passing a 1/2-inch iron rod
found in said East line, being the Northwest corner of said Lot 8 and the Southwest corner of said Lot 9 at 50.24 feet, and continuing along said course
with said East line and the West line of said Lot 9 for a total distance of 100.29 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod found for corner in said East line, being the
Northwest corner of said Lot 9 and the Southwest corner of Lot 10 in said Block B;

THENCE North 89 degrees 52 minutes 55 seconds East, along the North line of said Lot 9 and the South line of said Lot 10, a distance of 150.06 feet to
a 1/2-inch iron rod with a yellow cap found for corner in the West Right-of-Way line of Allen Street, a 60 foot wide Right-of-Way, being the Northeast
corner of said Lot 9 and the Southeast corner of said Lot 10;

THENCE South 00 degrees 11 minutes 00 seconds East, along the East line of said Lot 9 and the West Right-of-Way line of Allen Street, passing a
capped 1/2-inch iron rod stamped “MSSE RPLS 6026” found in said West Right-of-Way line, being the Southeast corner of said Lot 9 and the Northeast
corner of said Lot 8 at 50.02 feet, and continuing along said course with said West Right-of-Way line and the East line of said Lot 8 for a total distance
of 100.29 feet to a capped 1/2-inch iron rod stamped “KAZ” set for corner in the Northwest intersection of Allen Street and Debbie Street, being the
Southeast corner of said Lot 8;

THENCE South 89 degrees 52 minutes 55 seconds West, along the South line of said Lot 8 and the North Right-of-Way line of Debbie Street, a distance
of 150.06 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.346 of an acre, or 15,050 square feet of land, more or less.

And designated herein as the L.E. Gentsch Subdivision to the Town of Little EIm, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to
the public use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails, and to the
public use forever easements for sidewalks,storm drainage facilities, floodways, watermains, wastewater mains and other utilities, and any other
property necessary to serve the plat and to implement the requirements of the platting ordinances, rules, and regulations thereon shown for the purpose
and consideration therein expressed.

JUAN RANGEL DATE

HILDA GUERRERO DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JUAN
RANGEL, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO
ME THAT HE IS AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN
EXPRESSED, AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE DAY OF , 2023.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
COUNTY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
HILDA GUERRERO, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE IS AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED, AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE DAY OF , 2023.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
COUNTY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

I, KENNETH A. ZOLLINGER, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION
ON THE GROUND.

o
KENNETH A. ZOLI ™ wmé/m #5312 DATE
gOR
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF DENTON

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED KENNETH A. ZOLLINGER, KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED
THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFFICE THIS DAY OF , 2023.
NOTARY PUBLIC, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS.
ﬁ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
J
TOWN PROJECT #: RP-23-03502
— 2

REPLAT
LOTS 8R & 9R, BLOCK B

L.E. GENTSCH SUBDIVISION

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 8 & 9, BLOCK B,
L.E. GENTSCH SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN
VOLUME 5, PAGE 30, NOW HELD IN CABINET

A, PAGE 125, P.R.D.C.T., AND BEING 0.346

OF AN ACRE IN THE JOHN KING SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NUMBER 718, TOWN OF LITTLE

ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS







Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

1 202
LITTLE ELm  -0/05/2023
OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/ Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 (RP-23-03278)
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 2.568 acres

Current Zoning Single Family (A2)

Proposed Use Single Family (A2)

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

Low Density Residential
Plan Designation ¥

Applicant Jerald Yensan, Landmark Surveyors

Owner Arthur Runyan

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING/ Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 (RP-23-03278). Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding a request for a replat of Block A, Lots 49 and 50, of the Shell Beach, John King
Addition from two residential lots into one combined residential lot, on approximately 2.568 acres of land
generally located on the Southern side of Shell Beach Drive, approximately 150 feet east of the western
terminus of Shell Beach Drive, within Little EIm’s town limits.

o Staff Report

e Open Public Hearing

e Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located on the Southern side of Shell Beach Drive, approximately 150 feet east of the western
terminus of Shell Beach Drive, within Little ElIm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

This residential replat combines two lots (49 and 50) into one residential lot (49R) and establishes new
building setback lines as well as identifying flood zones.

Recommended Action



Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:
e Blanks where information is to be filled are missing.
e Missing " County, Texas"
e Ensure any easements on the subject property and adjacent properties are shown and labeled.

Attachments
Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 Replat
Location Map



PROJECT LOCATION

— /
— - i
- I
POB —— - __ SHELL BEACH DHI -
N 7104925.429 -
E 2442532.140 EXSTING 50° R.O.W. , 1/2"
NAD83 (GRID) CAB. O, PG. 234 R=730.00 FLR. —
_ 1/2” P.R.D.C.T. szég‘gg%z
~— __\FIR 1/2" Gb=N 8829'20" E -
FIR. A=18'54"32 N
\\\\\\ o l o
~_________________—___—____________—-;)
%c“
'?UP‘:“(:;%() | —
O g’ :“ 1 T
T ] oJoRz 3/ BL . —
T — AT
- o of
(3}
>
\ i
m
] °
—
LOT 49R, BLOCK A -
o
111844 S.F. -
2.568 'ACRES
CURRENT ZONING CURRENT ZONING
SINGLE FAMILY (A2) FLOOD SINGLE FAMILY (A2)
ZONE X
SHADED CURRENT ZONING
~ SINGLE FAMILY (A2)
- \\ -
LOT 48, BLOCK A %\ S3na 3
SHELL BEACH S 3BT )
CAB. 0, PG. 234 ? TSI AR Bli m——e ¥
P.R.D.C.T. ~—— __REE o T ST — LOT 51, BLOCK A
T EETEE N 83064 7080 & / SHELL BEACH
51.77" %0.31" CAB. 0, PG. 234
P.R.D.C.T.
LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE AE
LOCATION OF 537 CONTOUR
& FLOWAGE EASEMENT
) Yemwes R Z2 L _APPROXMATEZONWG UNE )
x> W
S FLOOD N
S ZONE AE o
2
CURRENT ZONING
SINGLE FAMILY (A1)
CURRENT ZONING
SINGLE FAMILY (A1) "
ml=
o CURRENT ZONING
e SINGLE FAMILY (A1)
w2
R 2
N >
Q g
]
2%
[=i[e}
0= .
< ?
b <
©
N
1/2”
F.I.R. C.0.E. MON.
(E—427-4) : i
— s 2.33 1/2
d S 872736" W 10 Z%
X
§D ” ”
5 TRACT E—427
< U.S.A. C.O.E.
VOL. 383, PG. 30
AFFECTED IN QUIT
CLAIM DEED
VOL. 466, PG. 202
,:/_% D.R.D.C.T.
|
ﬁl[DOUG Slo
SHELL BEACH DEBBIE g
" |
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=30'
30 60 90 120 150

VICINITY MAP Lt
SCALE 1" = 2000'

NOTES:

1. The purpose of this Replat is to combine two existing platted lots into one platted lot for residential building

purposes.

All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district.

This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant should contact the Town

regarding any applicable fees due.

All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA

Notice — selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town ordinance and state law

and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits

This plat does not alter or remove any existing deed restrictions, if any, on this property.

7. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain.

8. The subject property does lie within a 100 year flood plain according to Community Panel No.
48121C0415G, dated 4/18/2011, of the National Flood Insurance rate Maps for Denton County, TX.
(Subject property lies in Flood Zone X "shaded" and Zone AE approximately as shown.)

9. Basis of Bearing is the State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone (4202), North American
Datum of 1983, as determined from GPS observations.

ok~ OB

o

OWNER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

I (we), the undersigned, owner(s) of the land shown on this plat within the area described by metes and bounds
as follows:

BEING all that certain lot, tract, or parcel of land situated in the John King Survey Abstract Number 718 in the
Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, being all of Lots 49 and 50, Block A of Shell Beach, an addition to the
Town of Little EIm, Denton County, Texas, according to the plat thereof recorded in Cabinet O, Page 234, Plat
Records, Denton County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an 1/2” iron rod found for corner in the south line of Shell Beach Drive, a public roadway having a
right-of-way of 50.0 feet, said point being the northeast corner of Lot 48 in said Block A in said Shell Beach;

THENCE along the arc of a curve to the left having a central angle of 18° 54’ 32", a radius of 730.00 feet, an arc
length of 240.92 feet, whose chord bears N 88° 29’ 20” E, 239.82 feet with said south line of said Shell Beach
Drive to an 1/2” iron rod found for corner, said point being the northwest corner of Lot 51 in said Block A of said
Shell Beach;

THENCE S 00° 08’ 48” E, 480.50 feet with the west line of said Lot 51 to an 1/2” iron rod found for corner in the
north line of “Tract E-427” conveyed by deed to the United States of America in Volume 383, Page 30, Deed
Records, Denton County, Texas, affected by Quitclaim deed recorded in Volume 466, Page 202, Deed Records,
Denton County Texas, said point being the southwest corner of said Lot 51;

THENCE S 87° 27’ 36” W, 102.33 feet with said north line of said USA tract to United States Army Corps of
Engineers monument E-427-4 found for corner;

THENCE N 78° 30’ 40” W, 140.65 feet with said north line of said USA tract to an 1/2” iron rod found for corner,
said point being the southeast corner of said Lot 48 in said Block A of said Shell Beach;

THENCE N 00° 06’ 55” W, 450.69 feet with the east line of said Lot 48 to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and
containing 2.568 acres of land and designated herein as LOT 49R, BLOCK A SHELL BEACH, being a replat of
Lots 49 and 50, Block A of Shell Beach a Subdivision to the Town of Little EIm, Texas, and whose name is
subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the public use forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances, all streets, thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails, and to the public use forever easements for
sidewalks, storm drainage facilities, floodways, water mains, wastewater mains and other utilities, and any other
property necessary to serve the plat and to implement the requirements of the platting ordinances, rules, and
regulations thereon shown for the purpose and consideration therein expressed.

Owner: Arthur William Runyan, Jr. Date

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON§

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority inandfor County, Texas, on this day personally
appeared Arthur William Runyan, Jr., known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she is Arthur William Runyan, Jr., and that he/she is
authorized to execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the
capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thisthe ___day of __ , 2023

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Type or Print Notary's Name

My commission expires:

Owner: Marandy Nichol Huebner Date

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authorityinandfor County, Texas, on this day personally
appeared Marandy Nichol Huebner, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she is Marandy Nichol Huebner, and that he/she is
authorized to execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the
capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, thisthe ___day of __ , 2023

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Type or Print Notary's Name

LEGEND

B.L. = BUILDING LINE

D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
FIR. =FOUND IRON ROD

UE. = UTILITY EASEMENT

D.R.D.C.T=REAL PROPERTY RECORDS DENTON COUNTY TEXAS
PR.D.C.T.= PLAT RECORDS DENTON COUNTY TEXAS
C.O.E. MON. = CORPS OF ENGINEERS MONUMENT

POB = PLACE OF BEGINNING
R.O.W. =RIGHT OF WAY

R =RADIUS

L =LENGTH

CD = CHORD DISTANCE

CB = CHORD BEARING

A=DELTA

CL = CENTERLINE OF ROAD

= PROPERTY LINE

- = CENTER LINE OF ROAD

S — — =FEASEMENT LINE
——--——--— =TRACTLINE

S.L.R =SET CAPPED 1/2" RPLS 4561 IRON ROD

LOTS 49 AND 50, BLOCK A OF SHELL BEACH

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF DENTON §

I, the undersigned, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, hereby certify that this plat is
true and correct and was prepared from an actual survey of the property made under my supervision on the
ground.

Jerald D. Yensan Date
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4561

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, known to me to be the person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purposes and considerations therein stated.

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

CERTIFICATE OF REPLAT APPROVAL

APPROVED

Town Official Date
Town of Little EIm, Texas

Witness by hand this day of , 2023.

Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas

OWNER /DEVELOPER

ARTHUR WILLIAM RUNYAN, JR
MARANDY NICHOLE HUEBNER

1113 COTTONSEED ST.
AUBREY, TX 76227
(760) 796—8673

DATE OF PREPARATION: 28 JULY, 2023
FIRST REVISION: 08 SEPTEMBER, 2023

ARUNYAN@TRIFECTABUILDERS.COM

SURVEYOR
LANDMARK SURVEYORS
4238 |-35 N

DENTON, TEXAS 76207
(940) 382—4016

L ANDMARKSV@AOL.COM

REPLAT
LOT49R, BLOCK A OF

PROJECT # RP-23-03278

SHELL BEACH, BEING A REPLAT OF

BEING 2.568 ACRES IN THE

JOHN KING SURVEY A-718
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

1238 135 NORTH |
DENTON, TEXAS 76207
(940) 382-4016
FAX (940) 387-9784

ANDMAR
SURVEYORS, LLC.

TX FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10098600
DRAWN BY: BTH SCALE:1"=30'" DATE: 28 JULY, 2023

JOB NO:_237042







Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

LITTLE ELM

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

10/05/2023

OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/ Oak Grove Planned Development (PD-23-10136)
P&Z Hearing 10/05/2023

Council Hearing

October 17,2023

Size

Approximately 5.172 acres

Current Zoning

Light Commercial (LC)

Proposed Use

Planned Development (Light Commercial Base)

Existing Use

Vacant

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Neighborhood Retail/Commercial

Applicant

Charles Wallerstein, Kirkman Engineering

Owner

Krishna Katepalli, Ridge Reality Partners

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item
PUBLIC HEARING/

Falls Drive, within

Oak Grove Planned Development (PD-23-10136). Public hearing, discussion, and take
action on a recommendation regarding a request to rezone approximately 5.172 acres of land, currently
zoned as Light Commercial, generally located on the northwest corner of Oak Grove Parkway and Scarlet
Little Elm’s town limits, in order to establish a new Planned Development District based on
Light Commercial District, with modified development standards, for commercial retail space, office space,

and two drive-thru components.

o Staff Report
e Open Public
e Receive Pub
e Close Public
e Discussion a

Location

Approximately located on the northwest corner of Oak Grove Parkway and Scarlet Falls Drive, within Little

Elm's town limits.

Planning Analysis

Hearing

lic Comment
Hearing

nd Recommendation




Background.

This proposal was previously heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission on September 21, 2023. The
Commission had concerns over layout of Lot 1, specifically nuisances to the adjacent neighborhood. Several
nearby residences also attended the public hearing and spoke about concerns of traffic, and noise and

odor nuisances. The applicant, having heard the concerns of the Commission and nearby

residents, requested to extend the agenda item to the October 5, 2023 meeting in order to redesign the site
to mitigate the concerns.

Proposal.

The new site design makes some changes for Lot 1. Most notable is that the dead end parking has been
removed and the above ground detention pond has been moved to the corner of the lot. The building square
footage has been reduced from 2600 square feet to 2200 square feet. The parking for Lot 1 is still at a 1:100
ratio, providing 22 parking spots, which is the Town's standard for stand-alone restaurants. The applicant
retained the setback drive aisles that were in the previous plan set as they were a recommendation of the
Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA). This creates a situation where the building and drive-thru on lot 1 need to be
pushed back to the rear of the property, but also can't go so far back to avoid causing any nuisance to the
adjacent residential property.

The proposed changes also bring the site design into compliance with the Town's drive-thru critera as shown
below. Previously the drive-thru wrapped around the building to where it was between the right-of-way and
building.

Section 106.05.02 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances, which covers criteria for SUPs, provides for the
following drive-thru regulations:

a. Drive-thru and queue lanes shall not be located between the front of the building (primary
entrance) and a public right-of-way.

b. Auto-oriented facilities shall not block or conflict with pedestrian or bicycle access or walkways.

c. Screening shall be provided between the facility and any public right-of-way using evergreen
screening vegetation, at least 36 inches in height, at the time of planting, a low fence or wall, no more
than 42 inches in height, or a combination of both.

d. Pertaining to corner lots, the first 25 feet on a side street from the intersection, shall also be
considered front of the building and a primary entrance.

The perimeter landscaping would remain the same as the previous layout. There were no changes made to lot
2.

Due to time constraints the applicant could not rework all of the plans and is still lacking a landscape plan for
the revised site layout. Staff requests that the applicant provide a landscaping plan for the revised layout
before any Town Council Public Hearing.

The following is the Staff Report for the September 21, 2023 Planning and Zoning Meeting.

Background.

Subject property is currently vacant, undeveloped land, zoned Light Commercial (LC), and annexed into the
Town in 2002 through Ordinance No. 561. In 2022 the Town adopted a revision to the Future Land Use Plan
(FLUP), based on the recent West Side Special Area Study, which established the vision for this area to
develop as “Neighborhood Retail Commercial.”

“Neighborhood Retail Commercial” is defined as:
“Mostly neighborhood retail with restaurants uses or mid-rise office buildings which may include professional
offices as a transition to adjoining neighborhoods’

The land to the south and southeast also follows the same FLUP designation of Neighborhood Retail
Commercial. The land to east is zoned LC and the ACE Hardware development to the south, on the south side



of Oak Grove Parkway, is zoned, through a Planned Development district based on the LC district with
modified development standards. The land to the north and northeast is the completed Oak Grove
residential subdivision. To the west is the Oak Grove Parkway, town limits, and City of Oak Point
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

In late 2022 the applicant reached out to the Town explaining that they were interested in buying this
property and wanted more information on what the property could do by right per the zoning ordinance, and
the likelihood of approval to rezone to accommodate other uses and modified standards. In October 2022
the applicant bought the property and in March 2023 they submitted a request for a Planned Development
District.

Proposal.
The applicant is proposing to rezone the property to establish a new Planned Development (PD) district
utilizing the Light Commercial (LC) district in order to allow a new commercial development, consisting of six
buildings, featuring medical office, general office, retail, and restaurant uses, with two drive-thru
components. The property owner is proposing to meet Light Commercial zoning district requirements with
the following requested modifications to the standards:
e Parking:
e Lot 2 Off-Street Parking Ratio of 1 parking space per 250 square feet.
e Internal double row of parking shall provide landscape islands every 14 spaces, as shown on site
plan.
e Lot 1 Dead-end parking and front parking lot location allowed only as shown on site plan
o Lot Regulations: Maximum Lot Coverage of 80%.
e Signage: Off-premises signage is permitted to allow Lot 1 and 2 on the Concept Site Plan to utilize
mutual multi-tenant monument signs.

The requested PD Ordinance would subsequently be followed by a Development Agreement to ensure all
aspects of the proposed development plans are memorialized in perpetuity.

Uses.
The uses allowed by right in the PD will remain the same as those allowed by right in LC districts except for
allowance of the two drive-thru components as shown on the site plan.Design Standards

Design Standards.

The applicant is proposing two commercial buildings (Shown as buildings 5 & 6 in the site plan) totaling
21,189 square feet that will serve as restaurant or retail. These two retail buildings make up the majority of
the buildings seen from the street. Behind Buildings 5 & 6 are three buildings designated for either medical
office, general office, or retail. These buildings (shown as 2, 3, & 4 in the site plan) are each 5,000 square
feet, totaling 15,000 square feet.

Lot 1 contains Building 1, which is a 2,600 square foot restaurant with a drive-thru going around the rear of
the building.

Building 1 is still conceptual and does not currently have any associated building or facade plans in this
proposal. This proposal includes a drive-thru on this lot which in LC districts would require a Specific Use
Permit. Building 1 is proposed to meet the SUP required site criteria. Section 106.05.02 of the Town’s Code of
Ordinances, which covers criteria for SUPs, provides for the following drive-thru regulations:

a. Drive-thru and queue lanes shall not be located between the front of the building (primary
entrance) and a public right-of-way.

b. Auto-oriented facilities shall not block or conflict with pedestrian or bicycle access or walkways.

c. Screening shall be provided between the facility and any public right-of-way using evergreen
screening vegetation, at least 36 inches in height, at the time of planting, a low fence or wall, no more
than 42 inches in height, or a combination of both.

d. Pertaining to corner lots, the first 25 feet on a side street from the intersection, shall also be



considered front of the building and a primary entrance.

Buildings 2, 3, & 4 all have the same proposed elevations for all four sides. Along the southern facade, which
is the primary facade, the applicant is proposing 66% Class “A” materials and 44% Class “B”. The applicant is

also proposing 20% glazing on the primary facades instead of the required 30%. These proposed buildings do
not front onto a public right-of-way and office uses typically request less glazing than typical retail uses. The

buildings meet the Town’s requirement for both horizontal and vertical articulations.

Building 5 fronts along Oak Grove Parkway and features prominent height and corner accents and
articulations with varied materials that add to the visual interest of the building. The primary facade features
34% glazing of the total facade, 57% Class “A” materials, 36% class “B” materials, and 7% accent materials.
This building also includes an endcap drive-thru, the same site criteria for the drive-thru component applies to
this building as it does to Building 1.

Building 6 also fronts Oak Grove Parkway and features similar architecture though with less pronounced
corner articulations. The primary facade meets the glazing requirement, providing 35% glazing. The building
materials for the primary facade consist of 65% Class “A”, 26% Class “B”, and 9% accent materials.

Landscaping Standards.

The landscaping standards the applicant is proposing meet the Town's requirements for perimeter and
interior landscaping, plant species and size, and landscape points. The perimeter landscaping provided, gives
a double row of trees on the northern boundary and most of the eastern boundary where the property backs
up the residential subdivision. All vehicular areas are properly screened by evergreen shrubs, and enhanced
landscaping is provided at the northwest corner of the property, where the parking area is located in front of
the building.

Along Oak Grove Parkway, tree plantings are provided at one large shade tree every 20 linear feet with three
additional ornamental trees added per five shade trees. The corner on the intersection of Oak Grove
Parkway and Scarlet Falls Drive provides a planting bed with shrubs and seasonal color plantings, per Town
Ordinance requirements.

The applicant is requesting to meet the foundation planting requirements by creating several pedestrian
friendly seating areas throughout the development. On Lot 2 there is a covered area near the main entrance
to the development as well as a seating area between buildings 5 and 6. On Lot 2 there is also a shaded
seating area that will be required once building plans are submitted for that lot.

Parking.
Typical Light Commercial parking requirements for the proposed uses for the site are as follows:

General Office 1 space per 300 sq. ft.
Medical Office 1 space per 200 sq. ft
Retail 1 space per 200 sq. ft.

Restaurant* 1 space per 100 sq. ft.

*There is a distinction for restaurants part of a development with over 15,000 sq. ft. of building space
which allows a 1:200 ratio instead of the 1:100 for stand-alone sites.

The applicant is proposing a parking ratio of 1:250 for all uses, office, retail, restaurant, on Lot 2 and a 1:100
ratio for the restaurant on Lot 1. All proposed parking spot sizes are 10 feet by 20 feet as required by Town
Ordinance and, with the exception of the interior double-parking row, all meet the Town’s requirement for a
landscaping island every 10 spaces. Parking spaces along the perimeter landscaping provide for an overhang
in place of curb stops, which is an allowed alternative. Curb stops are provided for spaces adjacent to the
buildings as shown on the site plan.

The proposal also meets the Town’s requirement for bike rack parking with one rack on Lot 1 and two racks
on Lot 2, in the northeastern corner, adjacent to Building 4.



Subdivision.

The proposed development, as a whole, meets the Town’s Subdivision requirements. Both lots are depended
on the other to meet these requirements which means both lots will have to work on these improvements at
the same time and have the improvements inspected and accepted by the Town before any vertical
construction of buildings could begin.

Signage.

Applicant is proposing to fully comply with all the provisions of Chapter 86 — Sign Ordinance except
off-premise signage. Given the shape of the site follows the curve of Oak Grove Parkway, the applicant is
requesting the ability to utilize monument signage on Lot 2 to accommodate signage needs for Lot 1. This will
allow Lot 1 to have an off-premise signage allowance on Lot 2.

The applicant also requests to locate the drive-thru menu board and speaker system as shown on the plans,
not to exceed fifty (50) decibels of noise level, measured at the property boundary where subject tracts are
adjacent to residential uses.

Fire and Engineering.

Proposed development plans have been reviewed and generally approved for the purposes of the zoning
request only; this is not an approval of the plans for actual construction and does not prevent additional
necessary changes to the site plan as determined during the review of the Site Development Permit.

Comprehensive Plan.

The proposed develop is in accordance with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Plan. The
Town envisions this property as neighborhood level retail, which aligns with the intent of the proposed
development.

Recommended Action

Properties located at the edge of Town are treated as gateway districts, which provide opportunity to make a
high-quality pronounced statement through elements of building and site design, ensuring an enhancement
in the visual environment as drivers enter the Town of Little EIm. Subject property is located on the edge of
Town within such an envisioned gateway district, and the applicant has coordinated with Staff to provide
landscaping and pedestrian areas to reflect such desired enhancements. Additionally, the applicant has
agreed to coordinate with the Town the dedication of an easement along the property's frontage toward a
possible Little EIm gateway monument in the future.

The applicant has made a lot of effort toward the Town’s vision for the area through the proposed site and
building improvements, as well as their overall willingness to provide a quality development for the Town.

The proposed development features a mixture of uses that would fit within the vision of the Future Land Use
Plan by serving the adjacent residential community, providing neighborhood level retail and services. The
added pedestrian features within the site also create a viable bike-friendly and walkable destination for
nearby residents. The landscaping and chosen enhancements to building design also create a

notable improvement to the pedestrian environment. The applicant is prioritizing tree planting and open
space provision toward the front of the property in key locations in order to soften the vehicular centric
atmosphere created by this highly trafficked intersection.

Staff recommends to Planning and Zoning Commission review the request based on the impact and suitability
of the proposed development within the context of the existing area, whether it meets the overall vision for
the West Side and whether the proposed fits the quality of development to provide a positive contribution to
this area, as well as the Town overall.

Attachments



Location Map

Updated Site Plan

PD Narrative (unchanged from previous meeting)
PD Exhibits (unchanged from previous meeting)






RRP22001_PCF

FULL PATH: K:\Jobs\RRP22001_Little ElIm\Drawings\01_CONCEPT PLAN\03 - ProductionK:\Jobs\RRP22001_Little EIm\Drawings\01_CONCEPT PLAN\03 - Production\C3.0 SITE PLAN

9

FILENAME: C3.0 SITE PLAN_RRP22001_PCF.dw:

PLOTTED BY: Patrick Filson
PLOTTED DATE: 9/27/2023

PROP. S0°42'37"E

EX. RETAINING WALL MASONRY 22.25'
/ EX. SSMH £ RETAINING WALL SCREENING Ex. RETAINING WALL PROP. BEGIN PRELI MINARY
: WALL : Sl PROP. ® FOR REVIEW ONLY
TMUTCD STDS. - Rasomey THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
o DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
NOT INTENDED FOR THE
oA . PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
S22.2223F 20500 N14°51'58"E Know what's below. BIDDING OR PERMIT. THEY
PROP. EV rorren 1
CONDUIT PROP. DRIVE THRU CANOPY i WERE PREPARED BY, OR
= \ AND MENU BO/ARDW/SPEAKER Ca" before you dlg' UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:
\ ¢ PROP. 20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER PROP. 35"REAR YARD SETBACK Jf / N PATRICK C. FILSON
.r ———-le— ¢ ¢ SEEED ¢ ¢ GEEES ¢ ¢ GEEE ¢ ¢ G ¢ ¢ Gmmm ¢ ¢ mmm o ¢ emmm ¢ ¢ emmm o o emmmfe o . .o soa DECOMPOSED -— /Qé PROP. DUMPSTER ( LEGEN D \ PE# 108577
\ \ GRANITE [N " ENCLOSURE DATE: September 27, 2023
0O~ ABOVE GROUND
R DETERTIONPOND e e o — e e BN L . = PROPOSED SIGN —o
Y -\! +3,700 SQ. FT. E — - . e
%\QO\ | { 1D s o eSS FIRE LANE STRIPING —————  FIRELANE
e ™ .
\ _'\"} ,o PROP. DUMPSTER “APE BUee PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT &
.7 &5 A A\ PROP SHADED ENCLOSURE C<ER PROP. 35' REAR YARD
o SEATING ~X..._ SETBACK PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
Blg\';&% v STRUCTURE ! -SETE
FUTURE EV - PROP. EV T~ ¢ PROPOSED CURB INLET
PROP. SSMH / /, RACK PARKING (2) : CONDUIT S~ . PROP. SSWR RI DG E REALTY
PICK UP RESTAURANT OFFICE =~-. ~~ ./ DOUBLE CLEANOUT PROPOSED GRATE INLET D
. Do
WINDOW W/ DRIVE THRU MEDICAL OFFICE ~.. S ACCESSIBLEROUTE® o © ¢ 6 ¢ ¢ 06 06 06 060 0 o PARTN ERS LLC
/ ~ PROP. BUILDING 1 PROPREEﬁ_'['SING ) & :
PROP. DETENTION : .
OND (2200 SF) < (5000 SF) & . PARKING COUNT
S
\\\/ 9.0, / PROP. MEDICAL OFFICE PROPOSED RETAINING WALL ¢ ]
CONCRETE RETAIL
o / PROP_OPEN JJ St oROP S BING 3 PROPOSED FDC 15769 PLEAT LEAF ROAD
@ N 7 @7 SPACE PROP. REMOTE FDC (5000 SF) & PROPERTY BOUNDARY — e e mmm— FRISCO, TEXAS 75033
< N L7 (4915Q. FT)) : § oRop PH: 832-998-4818
o Q Y P  PROP.BFR 83,7 OFFIE : R SONRY PROPOSED FIRELANE KRISHNA KATEPALLI
- P R30'  PROP. FH - MEDICAL OFFICE | SCREENING
PROP'/ ( FUTURE BV == e,/ RETAIL ' WALL
N BFR PROP. PARKING (2) el / /& .
EX. SSMH \ \ - CURB PROP. DUMPSTER / S PROP. BUILDING 4 |
s X \ PROP. 4' DIA. S & ENCLOSURE (5000 SF) :
EX_FH A JUNCTION kS INLET Sq: | )]
\ PROP. STOP SIGN S o | BOX :
\ PER TMUTCD STDS. 5 / & 2, 05 | L =
h <& % {
\ - PROP. STOP SIGN < . T, \ : > d LLl
W\ PER TMUTCD STDS. R 15 J \ ke, | [ | o —
A . P - v = \ RELAN
\ ® 5 P O | o : L
PROP \) % PROP. FH g / S il PROP. STAMPED AND \/// | Eigi. BICYCLE Dﬁ O
"ROP \" /\\ / 3 %, | = STANED GROSSWALK | _ LAYOUT & DIMENSIONAL CONTROL NOTES: w I: i
i < N 5 | R20' ' PROP. BFR
INLET \ "\ /%f?o, \ S A PROP. FH PROP. REMOTE FDC / | 1. BOUNDARY LINES AND EASEMENT: REFER TO THE FINAL PLAT TO — =
s A N B | 7 FReLay, PROP.SSMH 9 LY FIRE L, / /o : VERIFY PROPERTY LINES AND EXISTING EASEMENT LOCATIONS. \ : 1D
S \& R2 2 [ /\ 53 e L/ | 2. DIMENSION CONTROL: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL PAVING
. 2 vz, <0 ) PROP. OPEN / AR B Sa DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF CURB. < w O
\ '\ y © R0 SPACE / / PROP.GRATE | ’ Q) 3. CURB RADII: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL CURB RADII SHALL o O
7, g [—=—"INLET v BE 3' AT FACE OF CURB.
\ p S PICK UP £ 08 [ | / Do PROP. CATCH 4. BUILDING DIMENSIONS: REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR o = =Z
% @Y. 2 RO WINDOW PROP. EV R2s  Ris: A\ rrop / —/ | / , EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS. ®)
) o S ) CONDUIT PR / / \N\# : 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND LN ;
X PROP. o S ——— I / /7 ely COORDINATES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. o —
o, { RETAINING S BER I Y A B / .S 6. ALL COORDINATES ARE U.S. SURVEY FEET, NAD '83 SURFACE. O =
RoP. BFR ’ . ) waLL RETAIL AND PROP. STAMPED AND | L) i — W
' 4 12 © RESTAURANT STAINED CROSSWALK 4=z:
PROP. STAMPED AND " \%_ Blgfa% 2 PROP. BUILDING 5 X prop. sTAIRS (4 bl 3 E% NOTE T CONTRACTOR N\l )
STAINED CROSSWALK \ : /\ RACK (9063 SF) ' @) FUTUREEV \ 4%12 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND
\ "+ PROP. OPEN 200 33,1078 SF MEZZANINE] PARKING (3) ol oo 8;;‘ DEPTH OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES (WHETHER SHOWN ON PLANS
PROP. VANE DRAIN o2 - V.. SPACE & : S| OR NOT) PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. IF FIELD
PROP. SHADE STRUCTURE ‘Lf“‘;f’ % .. R3155F) o STAIFI;RSO(E). PROP. " WALL E3F CONDITIONS DIFFER SIGNIFICANTLY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN ON
\ _ SSWR 700 . ] i THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE PROJECT
. ___ PROP. REMOTE CLEANOUT >/ S ~1s ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.
S o] .
PROP. BFR N . PROP S“T‘AMPFEE;C AV 7% v @ [ ] ely PO ELECTRIC VEHICLE NOTE
' N - ' N PROP. / PROP. / o PROP. BFR ELECTRIC VEHICLE CONDUIT IS PROVIDED
PROP. BENCH N, AND STAINED e BENCH =~ BFR &
\ CROSSWALK S @ SN / FOR 1 SPACE PER 25 SPOTS
PROP. N\ BN St N PROP.EV == =/
CONCRETE PAVERS ) v PROP. CONDUIT - =~
. %’7’ X BFR X_ PROP. OPEN SPAGE e 5L /
PROP. 10' CURB INLET R PROP. BFR N N R (985 Q. FT) < EX. SSMH SITE PLAN KEY
N N PROP. MASONRY\ [ \///// / 199 5. L e
PROP. 10' RIGHT TURN ( 3 N PLANTER ¥ @ 0% PROP. CONCRETE o ST AMPED : of o (@) |PROP. METER (DOMESTIC)
DECELERATION LANE o’ '-\ .. (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN o BN PAVERS WITH TABLES = AND STAINED I | @1 | ™\_PROP. STAMPED AND
.. FOR EXACT LOCATION) Y @i 90> i (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN) CROSSWALK . i STAINED CROSSWALK @ PROP. DCDC (FIRE SERVICE)
~ 0 RETAIL :
PROP. - proP. FHY. & &Y & 0% 7 / PROP. MASONRY PROP. BUILDING 6 (® | PROP. METER (IRRIGATION)
BENCH N\ - Ny ! 70, Uy ] PLANTER (12,786 SF) - 5 PROP. BFR
\\\‘ N\ \. & </ & 0% (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN 3 5
N PROP. Sy, < FOR EXACT LOCATION) © PROP. i
N .. x4 & oROP _ BFR ] J % orop. 6 TXDOT R.0.W. NOTE
N\ S JUNCTION @ “grr PROP. MASONRY \ ALK ALL IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. BY SEPARATE PERMIT
PROP. CURB o $ Fhe, BOX ® ~ = PLANTER I}
INLET . K RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN : z
N N Lo/~ N @ =~ L F(OR EXACT LOCATION) f 20.0 I 2 .
‘( N o 50 ST ] PROP. = | oIS S z
s " - PROP. STAMPED / 100 = SSWR 2 ' e E
. D) Pz AND STAINED PROP. ) - DOUBLE | R USRS e ] =
. 70, CROSSWALK " RETAINING S =/, CLEANOUT L Nd7 /= 5 02 o 2
PROP. CURB _*~_ 2/ WALL /)8 00/ < xS / @ g o | o > a
INLET < 9 L/ — i 3.5 2 Ny
Y PROP. REMOTE .y /5 / = g m
RINSLY ) T e Y=/ Y T= ] :
A & ~ S i . x <
PROP. 10' CURB INLET S PROP. SSMH 33 QN/ / // / // / [ == 5 I Q N i
.. @ / N
A=16°09'13" ~. AR T \ /. R Q =
R=610.00", t ~. i /QN / / O o1& 3 [ Z
L=171.98' ~.. /[ = Vs , o.E | T
CB=564°2119'E N S s / T et RETAIG =7 PROP | 0 | 's
CD=171.41 %, EX. SSMHXS .. /8 / 10,0 N WALL  ooop BICYCLE = SSMH ® < N
.. . <
\ =<l / [T g RACK & | W W
~.. PROP. 6' SIDEWALK / : ~
“ =. /‘ \ _/ PROP. SSMH
SITE PLAN DATA TABLE < O // / T e ®/- ; |I: E GRAPHIC SCALE
BUILDING 1 (LOT 1) BUILDING 2 (LOT 2) BUILDING 3 (LOT 2) BUILDING 4 (LOT 2) BUILDING 5 (LOT 2) BUILDING 6 (LOT 2) EX ;\PR\OP 25 / / / /_ / / S | ' m E 0 30 60 FEET
EXISTING ZONING LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC- LIGHT COMMERCIAL |2 PROR \RA’V\D AP [g] Qo) [ /. I - S e —] —]
PROPOSED ZONING PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT ' T YA/% SE?BFER\ / / / / I . ' m SCALE: 1" = 30'
LOT AREA 45,471 SF / 1.04 ACRES 179,676 SF / 4.13 ACRES 179,676 SF / 4.13 ACRES 179,676 SF / 4.13 ACRES 179,676 SF / 4.13 ACRES 179,676 SF / 4.13 ACRES Py - ACK T ~.. ~..— / / / | | q )
MAXIMUM FAR 0.057:1 0.205:1 0.205:2 0.205:3 0.205:4 0.205:5 o/ = =~ e~ / | Q kl I k main
TOTAL BUILDING AREA (SF) 2200 SF 5000 SF 5000 SF 5000 SF 9063 SF (1078 SF MEZZANINE) 12,786 SF S 75"7%"5357\ T~ d » SITE PLAN ENGINEERING
BUILDING HEIGHT 1 STORY 1STORY 1 STORY 1 STORY 1STORY 1STORY 30 ~J PROP.10'CURBINLET \ —*~d I CITY PROJECTNG. PD-23-01036 KIRKMAN ENGINEERING. LLC
PARKING REQUIREMENTS 1 PER 100 SF (RESTAURANT) 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF PROP. CURB INLET 2135 OAK GROVE 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121
TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED 22 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 37 PARKS 52 PARKS bA - \ ' oM Caﬂézsﬁ%}\q/ii A226 COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034
BUILDING DISTRIBUITION AND TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING | 100% RESTAURANT - 22 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 45 PARKS 60 PARKS RM 7 100, ~o —— (DOC. NO. 2021-81949 R PR.D.C.T./ TEXAS FIRM NO. 15874
REQUIRED ADA PARKING 2 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (1VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 6 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) o 4 . CF. #3158?:6ET¥T'EEPET_I\[/)ICT) JOB NUMBER: RRP22001_LITTLE ELM
PROPOSED ADA PARKING 2 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (3VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (3 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (3 VAN INCLUDED) | 6SPACES (3 VAN INCLUDED) | 6 SPACES (3 VAN INCLUDED) /o Rksr - DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS ISSUE DATE:
BICYCLE PARKING REQUIRED 1 RACK (6 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 4[( G H[ ) PREPARATION DATE: 9/27/2023 .
S
BICYCLE PARKING PROVIDED 1 RACK (6 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) RO v, ”h‘q RDGERAPPLICANT Lo caoenreaRoeet
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE (%) 75% 75% 75% 759% 75% 75% E p4 R ”U 15769 PLEAT LEAF ROAD 1333 W, MCDERMOTT DR #200 CO N c E PT
IMPERVIOUS COVER 29999 130470 130470 130470 130470 130470 If[okq / hggk R s Aoy DLt 466,369, 9440
LOT COVERAGE (%) 66% 73% 73% 73% 73% 73% ,7 720 CONTACT: KRISHNA KATEPALLI  CONTACT: CHRIS TRONZANO, RLA P L A N
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 2223 sf O SF O SF O SF 2859 SF 1868 SF ENGINEER SURVEYOR
KIRKMAN ENGINEERING, LLC BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING
5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 —
COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034 COLLEYVILLE, TX 76207 '
PH: 817-488-4960 PH: 817-864-1957
CONTACT: PATRICK FILSON, PE  CONTACT: JACK BARTON, RPLS 1




PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF INTENT AND PURPOSE

This zoning submittal encompasses approximately 5.172 total acres of land within the Town of
Little Elm, more fully described on the legal description attached as Exhibit A (the “Property”).
The planned development (“PD”) will allow for a new commercial development, consisting of six
buildings, featuring medical office, general office, retail, and restaurant uses, with two drive thru
components. The elements within this PD will contribute to a high-quality multitenant
commercial development that enhances the natural characteristics of the property, while still
providing the highest and best use for the property based on its location and access, as well as
help serve as the gateway into the Town. This PD will provide the zoning regulations, as depicted
in Exhibit B, necessary to develop the site. The final layout must generally conform to Exhibit C.

It is the intent of this PD to primarily follow the Light Commercial (LC) zoning regulations as the
base district, with modified development standards and uses as outlined within this PD
ordinance, therefore amending the existing Town of Little EIm Zoning Map. Any conflict between
this PD and the Zoning Ordinance shall be resolved in favor of those regulations set forth in this
PD, or as may be ascertained through the intent of this PD. As used herein “Zoning Ordinance”
means the comprehensive zoning of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, in effect on the effective date
of this Agreement, except otherwise defined in this Agreement. Uses and development
regulations specifically modified, designated, or included in this PD shall not be subject to
amendment after the date of the adoption of this PD (the “Effective Date”) (whether through the
amendment of the Zoning Ordinance or otherwise), except through an amendment of this PD.
Uses and development regulations which otherwise are not specifically modified, designated or
included in this PD shall be controlled by the “Zoning Ordinance”, unless the context provides to
the contrary.

As used herein, “Director” means the Director of Development Services.

Conceptual plan required. The Concept Plan attached hereto as Exhibit C, and incorporated
herein by reference, demonstrates potential locations and relationships of the uses permitted
under this PD. An amendment to a concept plan approved as a part of the ordinance establishing
the planned development district is a change in zoning district classification and must follow the
same procedures set forth in Section 106.04.03, except the Director may approve minor
revisions which do not alter the basic relationship of the proposed development.



PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT STANDARDS

Except as otherwise set forth in these development standards, the development of this area shall
follow the regulation of the Town Little ElIm’s Zoning Ordinance and the Subdivision Ordinance,
as they exist, or may be amended, at the time of development.

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR THE PD

1.

3.

Purpose:
The purpose of this Planned Development is to allow for a mixture of commercial

retail, restaurant, and office uses supported by complimentary development
standards that allow for the development to also serve as a gateway for the Town.
This PD will allow for alternative standards to off-street parking requirement to serve
the overall development for Lot 2, modification of the parking island requirements,
maximum lot coverage requirements, off-premise sign requirements, and an
alternative to the foundation planting requirement.

Base Zoning District:

The permitted uses and standards will be in accordance with the Light Commercial
District (LC) zoning district as defined in the Zoning Ordinance, unless otherwise
specified in the PD regulations.

Uses:

All permitted uses in the Light Commercial (LC) district shall be allowed with the same
provisions and restrictions, including uses permitted by a Specific Use Permit (SUP)
and Conditional Use Permit (C), except as noted below:

Uses Permitted by Right
e Restaurant with Drive-Thru (as shown on Concept Site Plan)

Lot Regulations: Setbacks, side yards, rear yards, maximum building heights,
maximum floor area, and landscape buffers shall be in accordance with the Zoning
Ordinance, unless otherwise specified in the PD.

a. Maximum Lot Coverage: 80%

Architectural Standards: Architectural standards for Lot 1 and 2 shall be in accordance
with the Zoning Ordinance. Reference Sec. 106.06.05 for architectural standards for
commercial structures, except as specified below.

Lot 2: Architectural standards as provided on Architectural facade plans.



6. Landscape. All provisions within Article VI. Division 4. Landscaping and Tree
Preservation shall be met, as it exists or may be amended in accordance with the
standards in effect at the time of development, or requested change, unless otherwise
shown on the Landscape Plans attached hereto.

Lot 1 and 2: Foundation plantings or sidewalk tree gates are to be omitted, and
instead, additional pedestrian features such as plazas, seating areas, fountains,
and/or outdoor recreation facilities will occupy an area equal to or greater than
ten percent of the total building area in accordance with Sec 106.06.18.b.d.

7. Parking Regulations: All provisions within Article VI. Division 4. Parking, Stacking, and
Loading Standards shall be met except as specified below:

a. Off-Street Parking:

Lot 1: Restaurant Use: Provide 1 parking stall per 100 square feet of building floor
space.

Lot 2: Shared parking will be allowed between all tenants during different peak
hour needs. Shared Parking Requirement: Provide one parking stall per 250 SF of
building floor area.

b. Landscaped Parking Islands:
Provide one landscaped parking island for every 10 parking stalls unless double
row parking is provided, internal to the site, as shown in site plan. Provide one
landscaped parking island for every 14 stalls for double row parking as shown in
site plan.

6. Screening: All provisions within Article VI. Division 3 Screening Walls and Fences shall
be met.

8. Signs: All provisions within Chapter 86 — Sign Ordinance shall be met except as
specified below:

a. Restaurant drive-thru menu sign and speaker: Drive-thru menu sign and speaker
system location as shown on the Site Plan. Any drive-up or drive-thru speaker
system shall emit no more than fifty (50) decibels of noise level, measured at the
property boundary where subject tracts are adjacent to residential uses.

b. Monument Sign: Off-premises signage is permitted to allow both lots on the
Concept Site Plan to utilize mutual monument signs only between the two lots,
within this PD.



Waivers:

+ Lot 2 Provide one parking stall per 250 SF of building floor area.

+ Lot 1 Dead-end parking and parking lot location allowed only as shown on site plan

+ Lot 2 Internal double row of parking shall provide landscape islands every 14 spaces,
as shown in site plan.

«  Maximum Lot Coverage to be 80%.

+ Off-premises signage is permitted to allow both lots on the Concept Site Plan to
utilize mutual monument signs.



PROP. S0°42'37"E

EX. RETAINING WALL MASONRY 22.25'
/EX' oo EX. RETAINING WALL SR AL EX. RETAINING WALL ZE(ET/VE\EGIN FoR REVIEW ONLY
. WALL :
SIGN PER PROP. ® FOR REVIEW ONLY
TMUTCD STDS. “S”égggﬁl‘,ge THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FOR
4 WALL DESIGN REVIEW ONLY AND
NOT INTENDED FOR THE
s ; PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTION,
I = A—— — P:Zi22535-79 ) i ‘ N14°51'58"E Know what's below. BIDDING OR PERMIT. THEY
- PROP. DRIVE THRU CANOPY 98.02' .
CONDUIT AND MENU BOARD W/ SPEAKER o S CaII before you dlg. WERE PREPARED BY, OR

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF:

FULL PATH: K:\Jobs\RRP22001_Little ElIm\Drawings\01_CONCEPT PLAN\03 - ProductionK:\Jobs\RRP22001_Little EIm\Drawings\01_CONCEPT PLAN\03 - Production\C3.0 SITE PLAN_RRP22001

9

FILENAME: C3.0 SITE PLAN_RRP22001.dw

PLOTTED BY: Sandy Brantley
PLOTTED DATE: 9/15/2023

af .
\ 2 PROP. 20' LANDSCAPE BUFFER RO o, \RD SETBACK - - PATRICK C. FILSON
— ceefne PROP. ~ ( \ P.E# 108577
\ . R39 / -~ ENCLOSURE
\ ol 1100 GRANITE + / e / g DATE: September 15, 2023
\L@:V A & J_ J. l J ‘ ‘ DA 3 PROP SHADED — . | = |
S A LN/ 0 TN SE . — .. . PROPOSED SIGN —o
- .}’é. 1 | | | | | Y INI[=E SEATING  fao O~
%\—o FUTURE EV R’\Q =t == =/ STRUCTURE | d F o~ FIRE LANE STRIPING ——————  FIRELANE
o\, vg\ = PARKING (2)~ PROP. ONE WAY SIGN 7 L s g I FH
\ \g;\ > PER TMUTCD STDS. PROP. DUMPSTER PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT '\
’;‘).%\ <= pPROP BFR PROP. SSWR / ENCLOSURE
%-\%’. : \ S AN / PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE )
=\¥Q) —
P | | | | | » \®  FUTURE EV P PROP. EV — PROPOSED CURB INLET [ m—
PROP. SSMH %o\.m 10.0° ‘ ‘ e E‘ - S TAURANT \ & PARKING (2) — CONDUIT PROP. SSWR - — RIDGE REALTY
ey . PICK UP W/ DRIVE THRU OFFICE -+~ ./ DOUBLE CLEANOUT PROPOSED GRATE INLET 0
A N
. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ WINDOW PROP. BUILDING 1 MEDICAL OFFICE Y~ 5 ACCESSIBLEROUTE® o © ¢ 6 ¢ ¢ 06 06 06 060 0 o PARTN ERS LLC
\ P4 (2,600 SF) RETAIL . © .
PROP. DETENTION \ PROTéo%%IEEI)NG 29 PARKING COUNT
POND . \ © o
\ \ PROP . Y, 83 OFFICE
: . A > .7 C ]
\ . CURG ) N qane MEDIGAL ORFICE PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
INLET 6 . CONCRETE RETAIL
Y O\ pRoP. OPEN J SN orop L PROPOSED FDC 15769 PLEAT LEAF ROAD
\ \ S SPACE s (5000 SF) & PROPERTY BOUNDARY — e e mmm— FRISCO, TEXAS 75033
N o \ (4915Q.FT.)  PROP. REMOTE FDC : ~ & % PROP PH: 832-998-4818
\ \, \ ABOVE GROUND /\ 5 j PROP. BFR A / | 83.7 OFFICE P MASONRY \ PROPOSED FIRELANE / KRISHNA KATEPALLI
\ N\ DETENTION POND S0 PROP.FH =] =+ / 005/ MEDICAL OFFICE i | | SCREENING
\. \ +3,700 SQ. FT.  PROP. STAMPED AND \ PROP. 7~ o FUTUREEV = PRy / // / I / RETAIL | : ‘ WALL
e SSUH \ ..\ STAINED CROSSWALK BFR_ | TN PARKING (2 e OMPeTER | /& / PROP. BUILDING 4 | | E
5’ PROP. STOP SIGN PROP. 4' DIA. S \ ENCLOSURE y (5000 SF) I
EX. FH : PER TMUTCD STDS. j JUNCTION N \ N ReLy, : (@p)
PROP. BFR BOX L3 ,
/ & NG ' I LIJ Z
PROP. STOP SIGN ~ & ‘ > = LLl
PER TMUTCD STDS. / : | ‘ o L —
P el i Ll
PROP PROP. FH PROP. STAMPED AND \/// Eigi- BICYCLE D{ 1 ~
CURB ~o. STAINED CROSSWALK - LAYOUT & DIMENSIONAL CONTROL NOTES: I: i
PROP. BFR ( ! )
INLET S <FROP. FH PROP. REMOTE FDC 1. BOUNDARY LINES AND EASEMENT: REFER TO THE FINAL PLAT TO — =
E | FReLq,, PROP. SSMH —&3 VERIFY PROPERTY LINES AND EXISTING EASEMENT LOCATIONS. 9
[ |/ /\ 2. DIMENSION CONTROL: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL PAVING ¥
PROP. OPEN AR B DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF CURB. < w O
\ SPACE / PROP.GRATE | | et 3. CURB RADII: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL CURB RADII SHALL O @)
\ — INLET / PROP. CATCH BE 3' AT FACE OF CURB. o
A\ BICK Up — : BASIN 4. BUILDING DIMENSIONS: REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR = =Z
WINDOW PROP. EV EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS. O
R3prS=— CONDUIT 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND LN ;
PROP. '@ COORDINATES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. o —
@ ‘ RETAINING | | / / . 6. ALL COORDINATES ARE U.S. SURVEY FEET, NAD '83 SURFACE. @) =
PROP. BER ) waLL RETAIL AND PROP. STAMPEDAND || / | i —
: 1> = RESTAURANT STAINED CROSSWALK | E:
=) PROP. S E N ()
PROP. STAMPED AND , \‘i/ \ BICYCLE PROPg.Ol%L;I;?:ING 5 PROP. STAIRS (& g | // 1 NOTE TO CONTRACTOR
STAINED CROSSWATK '\, ™"\ PROP. OPEN 0.0 RACK 735, 1078 SF MEZZANINE] PARKING (3 : : DEPTH OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES (WHETHER SHOWN ON PLANS
. "\PROP. 20 30! PARKING (3) " proP. RETAINING '
PROP. VANE DRAIN - V.. SPACE — 3 : OR NOT) PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. IF FIELD
PROP. SHADE STRUCTURE N\, 3 o7 AIFF’{';OE' PROP. : CONDITIONS DIFFER SIGNIFICANTLY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN ON
\ _ ®) SSWR THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE PROJECT
. ___ PROP. REMOTE CLEANOUT ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.
FDC PROP. FH
ELECTRIC VEHICLE NOTE
PRSE'OBPF};EN cH — PRgaSsTTAMEELD) PROP. BFR ELECTRIC VEHICLE CONDUIT IS PROVIDED
: FOR 1 SPACE PER 25 SPOTS
CROSSWALK :
PROP. PROP. EV
CONCRETE PAVERS CONDUIT /
PROP. OPEN SPACE
PROP. 10' CURB INLET (985 SQ. FT) EX. 88MH SITE PLAN KEY
PROP. 10' RIGHT TURN PROP. CONCRETE . of sl (@) |PROP. METER (DOMESTIC)
DECELERATION LANE (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN PAVERS WITH TABLES o PR%ZbSSTm,EEB | | S | ™\\_PROP. STAMPED AND
FOR EXACT LOCATION) (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN) RETAL CROSSWALK . i STAINED CROSSWALK (@ |PROP.DCDC (FIRE SERVICE)
ROP. PROP. MASONRY PROP. BUILDING 6 | L (® | PROP. METER (IRRIGATION)
PLANTER (12,786 SF) 5 PROP. BFR
O EXACT LOGATION)
: ! , TXDOT R.O.W. NOTE
PROP. MASONRY J\ ‘ ZFDOET/\'//?LK ALL IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. BY SEPARATE PERMIT
PROP. CURB PLANTER Mg
INLET (RE: LANDSCAPE PLAN f ‘ : 5
FOR EXACT LOCATION) PROP. 200 . E E =
SSWR - 24.0' W< < o
DOUBLE [l g FIRELANE o I |’:_D = e
7 AND STAINED ceanoor INC 112 =i 5 ] =
CROSSWALK 2 RETAINING / : 2.0 8 > 5
o F g :
PROP. REMOTE 1 < B> z -
fre  FDC ’ A2z t i
/et gz:0 Q E
<:
PROP. 10' CURB INLET PROP. SSMH s S <
A=16°09'13" N M m 3
- 3 s -
R=610.00', / 15 - x @
L=171.98' 4 0.2 | T
CB=564°21'19'E [ Retane PROP. S | -]
CD=171.41" : \ AL ®@ ! < S
@/ /] . WALL" pRoP.BICYCLE < >
/ [/ RACK & | T "
PROP. 6' SIDEWALK /—~ [ ) \ . q
e PROP. SSMH
“~_ | (f | // I s _/@/ ! II: 2 GRAPHIC SCALE
~.. e / [ / . ~
= < PROES / / - e 0 30 60 FEET
EX. FH \P.éO? "2iLAD.SC / // / /g /70 0 / / ; /," ! ' m § "7'
o I — .0’ S
PROP. 10' CURB INLET 0 FRONT 5 ot BUFRE~— A /\/ / / [ & | | w] < ) '
R ST - el / // A [ SCALE: 1" = 30
S PO AT T 9 I kirkman
BUILDING 1 (LOT 1) BUILDING 2 (LOT 2) BUILDING 3 (LOT 2) BUILDING 4 (LOT 2) BUILDING 5 (LOT 2) BUILDING 6 (LOT 2) ~BY \l I (&) SITE PLAN ENGINEERING
EXISTING ZONING LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL LC - LIGHT COMMERCIAL \\I m CITY PROJECT NO. PD-23-01036
PROPOSED ZONING PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT | PD - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PrOP. CURB INLET |} 2135 OAK GROVE K'SRz’é'\géNTET'\‘EGngWZ&;']C
LOT AREA 48,114 SF / 1.04 ACRES 177,200 SF / 4.13 ACRES 177,200 SF / 4.13 ACRES 177,200 SF / 4.13 ACRES 177,200 SF / 4.13 ACRES 177,200 SF / 4.13 ACRES | 5172 ACRES COLLEYVILLE. TX 76034
MAXIMUM FAR 0.054:1 0.205:1 0.205:1 0.205:1 0.205:1 0.205:1 S~ - ||| (DOCD-:I/'(-)C;)L; porivaN TEXAS FIRM NO. 15874
~ . . =0 1JeoaJ I.r.n.uw.u.l.
TOTAL BUILDING AREA (SF) 2600 SF 5000 SF 5000 SF 5000 SF 9063 SF (1078 SF MEZZANINE) 12,786 SF C.F. #97-R006947 R.P.R.D.C.T.) JOB NUMBER: RRP22001_LITTLE ELM
BUILDING HEIGHT 1 STORY 1STORY 1STORY 1STORY 1STORY 1 STORY DE%'TT&?E 55&5 I?I'LE,\;I(A S
PARKING REQUIREMENTS 1 PER 100 SF (RESTAURANT) 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF 1 PER 250 SF PREPARATION DATE: 9/15/2023 ISSUE DATE:
TOTALPARKING SPACES REQUIRED 26 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 37 PARKS 52 PARKS OWNER/APPLICANT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
BUILDING DISTRIBUITION AND TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING 100% RESTAURANT - 26 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 20 PARKS 37 PARKS 52 PARKS RID1%EG§E§LLEITPL/E§LN§§/§DLLC 1 %g“ﬁ'%ggggu §$’$S’R'§§oo C O N c E PT
REQUIRED ADA PARKING 2 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) 1SPACE (1 VAN INCLUDED) 1SPACE (1 VAN INCLUDED) 1SPACE (1 VAN INCLUDED) 2 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) 3 SPACES (2 VAN INCLUDED) 8 FRISCO, TEXAS 75034 ALLEN, TX 75013
PROPOSED ADA PARKING 2 SPACES (1 VAN INCLUDED) | 1SPACE (1VAN INCLUDED) | 1SPACE(1VAN INCLUDED) | 1SPACE(1VAN INCLUDED) | 2SPACES (1VAN INCLUDED) | 3 SPACES (2 VAN INCLUDED) sﬁ 72 conTAa B3 e ALl CONTAGT L3048 o, RLA PLAN
BICYCLE PARKING REQUIRED 1 RACK (6 BICYCLES) 0 RACKS O RACKS 2 RACKS (12 BICYCLES) O RACKS 0 RACKS 0 ENGINEER SURVEYOR
BICYCLE PARKING PROVIDED 1 RACK (6 BICYCLES) 0 RACKS 0 RACKS 2 RACKS {12 BICYCLES) O RACKS 0 RACKS KIRKMAN ENGINEERING, LLC BARTON CHAPA SURVEYING
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE (%) 80 80 80 80 80 20 COLLEYVILLE, TX 76034 COLLEVVILLE, TX 76207 SHEET:
IMPERVIOUS COVER (SF) 30573 0 0 135263 0 0 PH: 817-488-4960 PH: 817-864-1957
LOT COVERAGE (%) 61 0 0 76 0 0 CONTACT: PATRICK FILSON, PE  CONTACT: JACK BARTON, RPLS 1
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 990 SF OSF OSF 3815 SF OSF OSF




\ \ '
\ \ \

SOLID SOD BEF'(MUDA GRASS
\ TYPICAL FOR AL'L TURF AREAS

10
NPH

2
ERC
3 DECOMPOSED.
\ LO K "7_’ " GRANITE ‘4_
SHADE SEATING
(13 STRUCTURE 7
M OPEN SPACE” 4
SN 49Y5F 4
SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS

TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS  \

\\\RO A\

CONCRETEPAVER N\~ ‘
@  ENTRKWAY C3|8| A ;

PLANTERS
48" X 30"

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS

=

CONCRETE PAVER—L—

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. THE OWNER, TENANT AND THEIR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE JOINTLY AND SEVERELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL LANDSCAPING. ALL REQUIRED SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT
AND ORDERLY MANNER AT ALL TIMES. THIS SHALL INCLUDE MOWING, EDGING, PRUNING, AND FERTILIZING,
WATERING, WEEDING AND SUCH ACTIVITIES COMMON TO THE MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING.

15

RN
4

s:‘< )

N7
~§1,':
2R

283

RO
R

2

N

DYH
N

AN

10' X 14' SHADE SQUARE
STRUCTURE

N §f" :

SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS ™~
PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE: LOT 1
TREES
TYPE QTY |COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
CE 7 Cedar Elm Ulmus crassifolia 4" cal. B&B, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
LO 7 Live Oak Quercus virginiana 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
CM 13 Crepe Myrtle Lagerstroema indica 3" cal. container, 10' ht., multi-trunk, tree form
TY 22 Tree Yaupon llex vomitoria 3" cal. container, 10' ht., mutli-trunk, tree form
RO 7 Red Oak Quercus shumardii 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
ERC 22 Eastern Red Cedar Juniperus virginiana 4" cal. B&B, 10' ht., full to base, 4' spread
SHRUBS
TYPE QTY | COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
NPH 238 Needlepoint Holly llex x cornuta 'needlepoint’ 7 gal. container grown, 36" ht., 24" spread
NRS 21 Nellie R. Stevens Holly llex x 'Nellie R Stevens' 7 gal. container grown, 30" ht., 24" spread
GROUNDCOVERS
TYPE | QTY [COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
LIR 160 |Liriope Liriope Muscari 4" pots container full, well rooted
SC 170 Seasonal Color 4" pots selection by owner
'419' Bermudagrass Cynodon dactylon '419' solid sod refer to notes
NOTE: Plant list is an aid to bidders only. Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan. All heights and spreads are minimums. All plant material
shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated. All trees to have straight trunks and be matching within varieties.

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS: LOT 1

SITE TREE REQUIREMENTS
Requirements: 10% of gross vehicular area to be landscaped.
(1) large canopy tree (4" cal.) per 400 s.f. of required landscaped
area.

Vehicular Area: (18,558.88 s.f.)

Required Provided

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
Requirements: Double row of trees four inch caliper minimum on offset 15 foot
enters is planted within the required rear landscape edge, where 50 percent of the
trees are large trees.

North Property Line - (350 I.f.)

3
N
72

%z

22

"~

(4) MASONRY
PLANTERS
48" X 30"

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS: LOT 2
SITE TREE REQUIREMENTS

Requirements: 10% of gross vehicular area to be landscaped.

(1) large canopy tree (4" cal.) per 400 s.f. of required landscaped

area.
Vehicular Area: (73,243.58 s.f.)

Provided
56,111.7 s.f. (76%)

Required
7,324.36 s.f. (10%)

Provided
(102) trees (4" cal.)

Required
(19) trees (4" cal.)

PARKING LOT
Requirement: One (1) large canopy tree per island and one island for every (10)

spots.
Perimeter vehicular screening provided with 36" ht. evergreen
shrubs

Provided

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

1,855.89 s.f. (10%)

Required

(5) trees (4" cal.)

18,917.84 s.f. (100%)

Provided
(38) trees (4" cal.)

Required

42 trees

21 large trees (4" cal.)
21 ornamental trees

Provided

44 trees

22 large trees (4" cal.)
22 ornamental trees

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
Requirements: Perimeter vehicular screening with evergreen shrubs (36" Ht.)

Provided

PARKING LOT
Requirement: One (1) large canopy tree per island and one island for every (10)
spots.
Perimeter vehicular screening provided with 36" ht. evergreen
shrubs

Provided

PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
Requirements: Perimeter vehicular screening with evergreen shrubs (36" Ht.)

Provided

Requirements: (1) large tree per 20 I.f. and (3) ornamental per 5 large trees
required in perimeter buffer areas.

OAK GROVE PKWY - (271 1.f.)
Provided

14 trees (4" cal.)
13 ornamental trees

Required
14 trees (4" cal.)
9 ornamental trees

FOUNDATION PLANTING- (building s.f.= 2,600 s.f.)

Open Space required- 260 s.f. Open Space provided- 491 s.f.
In place of foundation planting 10% of the building square footage is
being provides as outdoor open spaces area. The open space area

will include concrete pavers in the patio and walk area, table and chairs,
shade structure and benches.

LANDSCAPE DESIGN OPTIONS
25 POINTS REQUIRED

Enhanced Entranceway Paving (Concrete Pavers) - 5 points
Enhanced Hardscape (Sidewalk Enhancements) - 5 points
Enhanced Landscape in Entryways - 5 points
Open Space Provisions Greater than Required (20-30%) - 5 points
Use of Shaded Seating Structure - 5 points

Total points = 25 points

Requirements: (1) large tree per 20 I.f. and (3) ornamental per 5 large trees

required in perimeter buffer areas.
OAK GROVE PKWY - (614 I.f.)
Provided

29 trees (4" cal.)
29 ornamental trees

Required
31 trees (4" cal.)
19 ornamental trees

(5:1 ornamental to large tree replacement rate)

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
2. LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF TRASH, LITTER, WEEDS AND OTHER SUCH ACTIVITIES COMMON UTILITIES AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS.
TO MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE
VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
3. NO SUBSTITUTIONS FOR PLANT MATERIALS ARE ALLOWED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DIRECTOR AND
ACKNOWLEDGED BY AN APPROVAL STAMP ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. 3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PERMITS.
4. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER IN HE SAME MANNER AS THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREA. ALL DRIVEWAYS WILL MAINTAIN CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL
VISIBILITY AS APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR. ALL PLANTINGS INTENDED FOR EROSION CONTROL WILL BE MAINTAINED STRUCTURES.
THE TOWN MAY REQUIRE RELEGATION TO PREVENT EROSION OR SLIPPAGE.
ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL
” 5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A HEALTHY AND GROWING CONDITION AS IS APPROPRIATE FOR THE EDGING. NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR
TY SEASON OF THE YEAR. PLANT MATERIALS WHICH DIE SHALL BE REPLACED WITH PLANT MATERIAL OF SIMILAR CURBS.
VARIETY AND SIZE, WITHIN 30 DAYS OR A DATE APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR, BASED ON CURRENT SEASONS AND
n WEATHER CONDITIONS (E.G. DROUGHT OR FREEZE). 6. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE 100% IRRIGATED WITH AN
RC UNDERGROUND AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND SHALL
6.  WHEN POWER LINES ARE PRESENT, TREES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED UNDERNEATH AND SHOULD BE ORIENTED IN A INCLUDE RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS.
MANNER TO AVOID CONFLICT. SUBSTITUTION OF PLANT MATERIAL IS NOT ALLOWED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
\ AUTHORIZATION FROM THE DIRECTOR. 7. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD BERMUDAGRASS, UNLESS
: OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.
4R SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS 7. ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM
L TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS WITH RAIN AND FREEZE SENSORS AND EVAPOTRANSPIRATION (ET) WEATHER-BASED CONTROLLER AND SAID IRRIGATION
o) SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL AND INSTALLED BY A LICENSED IRRIGATOR. GENERAL LAWN NOTES
/ - - -
\ 8. ALL TREES ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH A BUBBLER IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 1. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED ON
R / CIVIL PLANS.
> 7z 9. REQUIRED LANDSCAPED OPEN AREA AND DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETELY COVERED WITH LIVING PLANT
J7 / /) MATERIAL, PER THE LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE. 2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
2 BUILDINGS. PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF
X / 10.  ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PLANNED AREAS THAT IS DEFINED BY EDGING, MULCH OR ANOTHER PRACTICE SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE. CORRECT IRREGULARITIES
/ APPROVED BY THE TOWN. AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.
3 ( " 11.  ALL STREETSCAPE FURNITURE (BENCHES, BOLLARDS, LAMPPOST, TRASH RECEPTACLES, PATIO FURNITURE, BIKE RACKS, 3.  ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFT INA
P ETC.) SHALL BE A CHIP AND FLAKE RESISTANT METAL, DECORATIVE, AND GENERALLY BLACK "STORM CLOUD" IN COLOR. MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE. CONTRACTOR TO
> | COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER.
4. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE
REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM AND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY,
TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS, DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES,
CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.
5. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES
COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH GRADE APPROVED BY THE
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.
6. ALL ROCKS 3/4" DIAMETER AND LARGER, DIRT CLODS, STICKS,
CONCRETE SPOILS, ETC. SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING
TOPSOIL AND ANY LAWN INSTALLATION
7.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (1") ONE INCH OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL
ON ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE LAWN.
SOLID SOD NOTES
1 FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS INDICATED.
LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED
GRADE IN PLANTING AREAS AND 1" BELOW FINAL GRADE IN TURF
AREAS.
2. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM
BUILDINGS. PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM
OF SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN GRADE. CORRECT
IRREGULARITIES AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.
3. ALL LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SOLID SOD SHALL BE LEFTIN A
MAXIMUM OF 1" BELOW FINAL FINISH GRADE. CONTRACTOR TO
COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER.
4, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER FOR AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING TOPSOIL.
5. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY.
INSURE EDGES OF SOD ARE TOUCHING. TOP DRESS JOINTS BY
HAND WITH TOPSOIL TO FILL VOIDS.
6. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE
FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS.
7. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES.
8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL
SOLID SOD BERMUDA GRASS ACCEPTANCE. THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
TYPICAL FOR ALL TURF AREAS MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING, CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND
REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A
VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION.
PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
9. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN
Requirements: Perimeter vehicular screening with evergreen shrubs (36" Ht.) ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT
FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF NECESSARY.
Provided
Requirements: (1) large tree per 20 L.f. and (3) ornamental per 5 large trees PLANT MATERIAL SCHEDULE: LOT 2
required in perimeter buffer areas. TREES
TYPE QTY |COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
Perimeter vehicular screening provided with 36" ht. evergreen
shrubs CE 24 Cedar Elm Ulmus crassifolia 4" cal. B&B, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
LO 19 Live Oak Quercus virginiana 4" cal. container, 12" ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
Scarlett Falls Drive - (417 1.f.) CM 42 Crepe Myrtle Lagerstroema indica 3" cal. container, 10' ht., multi-trunk, tree form
TY 36 Tree Yaupon llex vomitoria 3" cal. container, 10' ht., mutli-trunk, tree form
Required Provided RO 31 Red Oak Quercus shumardii 4" cal. container, 12' ht., 5' spread, 6' clear straight trunk
21 trees (4" cal.) 19 trees (4" cal.) ERC 23 Eastern Red Cedar Juniperus virginiana 4" cal. B&B, 10' ht., full to base, 4 ' spread
13 ornamental trees 24 ornamental trees SHRUBS
(5:1 ornamental to large tree replacement rate) TYPE | QTY |COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
PERIMETER LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
Q NPH 370 Needlepoint Holly llex x cornuta 'needlepoint’ 7 gal. container grown, 36" ht., 24" spread
Requirements: Double row of trees four inch caliper minimum on offset 15 foot NRS 42 '\N/lgllle RHStevens Holly llgxx Nellie R Ste\(ens’ g ga:. Conta!ner grown, gg Et" 34,, spread
centers is planted within the required rear landscape edge, where 50 percent of the MIS 89 iscanthus Miscanthus sinensis gal. container grown, 24" ht., 20" spread
LOR 9 Loropetalum Loropetalum sinensis 3 gal. container grown, 24" ht., 20" spread
trees are large trees _ . Y
DYH 15 Dwarf Yaupon Holly llex vomitoria 'Nana 3 gal. container grown, 20" spread
; DWM 26 Dwarf Wax Myrtle Myrica Pusilla 5 gal. contianer grown, 24" ht., 20" spread
North P rty Line - (346 L.f.
© roperty Line - ( ) SY 26 Soft Leaf Yucca Yucca recurvifolia 5 gal. container grown, 24" ht., 20" spread
Required Provided GROUNDCOVERS
46 trees 46 trees TYPE | QTY [COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE REMARKS
23 large trees (4" cal.) 23 large trees (4" cal.)
23 ornamental trees 23 ornamental trees LIR 580 Liriope Liriope Muscari 4" pots container full, well rooted
SC 189 Seasonal Color 4" pots selection by owner
FOUNDATION PLANTING- (building s.f.= 36,849 s.f.) '419' Bermudagrass Cynodon dactylon '419' solid sod refer to notes
Open Space required- 3,685 s.f. Open Space provided- 3,703 s.f. NOTE: Plant list is an aid to bidders only. Contractor shall verify all quantities on plan. All heights and spreads are minimums. All plant material
shall meet or exceed remarks as indicated. All trees to have straight trunks and be matching within varieties.

In place of foundation planting 10% of the building square footage is
being provides as outdoor open spaces area. The open space area

will include concrete pavers in the patio and walk area, table and chairs,
shade structure and benches.

LANDSCAPE DESIGN OPTIONS
25 POINTS REQUIRED

Enhanced Entranceway Paving (Concrete Pavers) - 5 points
Enhanced Hardscape (Sidewalk Enhancements) - 5 points
Enhanced Landscape in Entryways - 5 points
Open Space Provisions Greater than Required (20-30%) - 5 points
Masonry Planters (4 min) - 5 points

Total points = 25 points

02 LANDSCAPE PLAN

SCALE 1"=40'-0"

@M=

0 20 40 80

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

STUDIO GREEN SPOT, INC.
1782 W. McDERMOTT DR.

ALLEN, TEXAS 75013

(469) 369-4448

CHRIS@STUDIOGREENSPOT.COM

LITTLE ELM COMMERCIAL

L
=
(14
(]
7p)
-
-
<C
L
-
-
(TN
]
o
<<
O
75
X
(s
L
>
@)
o
O
<
<
o

ISSUE:
CITY COMMENTS 04.18.2023

g
L
h
=
J
T
L
J
H
=
J

CITY COMMENTS 05.31.2023

CITY COMMENTS 07.11.2023

CITY COMMENTS 08.02.2023

CITY COMMENTS 09.07.2023

DATE:
09.07.2023

SHEET NAME:
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER:

L.1



FACADE INFORMATION MATERIALS LEGEND

FACADE PLAN:

THE FM720 PREMIERE OAKS DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING OWNER: RIDGE REALTY PARTNERS, LLC

15769 PLEAT LEAF ROAD
FRISCO, TEXAS 75034
TELEPHONE (832) 998-4818

CONTACT: KRISHNA KATTEPALI

APPLICANT: KIRKMAN ENGINEERING

- 5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121
COLLEYVILLE, TEXAS 76034
TELEPHONE: (817) 488-0425
CONTACT: SHAWN WALDO, P.E.

ARCHITECT: PATRICK AHEARNE, ARCHITECT
814 WIND ELM DRIVE
ALLEN, TX 75002
TELEPHONE: (972)-742-4459
LICENSE NO. 14649
CONTACT: PATRICK AHEARNE
pahearne2@gmail.com

shawn.waldo @trustke.com -

BUILDING DIMENSIONS: MAIN BUILDING - 133-4" WIDE x 70'-0" DEEP
MAIN FLOOR 9,063 SQ/FT MEZZANINE 1,078 SQ/FT

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: MAIN BUILDING - 32-0"

NOTES:

1. THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL

BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.
2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

3. WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND CONDUITS
SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING.

4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

5. AN ONSITE MOCKUP OF THE BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE
USED ON THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND
REVIEWED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. MATERIALS SHALL
NOT BE PLACED ON THE STRUCTURE UNTIL A GREEN TAG
1S RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION.

6. AN APPROVED FACADE PLAN SHALL BE POSTED ONSITE AT
ALL TIMES.

TOP OF PARAPET 132-0"

B

[ B .
PAINTED CEMENT i '
STUCCO — se : =

| el e

PREFINISHED MTL.
AWNING |
FACE OF CENTER |
WALL BEYOND \ !

!r

BLACK ANODIZED ALUM - -
STOREFRONT W/ PPG

'SOLEXIA' GREY TINTED :
LOW 'E' GLAZING

CAST STONE BANDING

STONE WAINSCOT
BEYOND

FINISHED FLOOR 100'-0"

/
i
N

BR1: "ONYX" SMOOTH HERBON BRICK
MODULAR - DARK BRICK
SMOOTH FINISH

BR2: ENDICOTT CLAY PRODUCTS /
NO. SN1 "GLAZED WHIT
SMOOTH FINISH

E"

ST1: STONE VENEER / STACKED STONE /
ACME - M STONE "HARAPPA GOLD"
SLACKSTONE

CFB: CEMENTITIOUS FIBER BOARD
NICHIHA VINTAGEWOOD (CEDAR)
ACCENT

SF1: STOREFRONT / AWNINGS / CANOPIES:
BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM
GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED

PA1: EXTERIOR PAINT - STUCCO
SHERWIN WILLIAMS - SW 6365
"CACHET CREAM" CORNICE

PA2: EXTERIOR PAINT - E.LF.S. COPING CAPS
SHERWIN WILLIAMS - SW 7006
"EXTRA WHITE"

®

TOP OF PARAPET 126'-6"

® @ ®

TOP OF PARAPET 1p6'-6"

PARAPETS BEYOND
AT FRONT OF BLDG.

l{_/
CrD |

TOP OF PARAPET $
|

AR AR

“"-“"‘—“““"I

I
o ==

i |®

TOP OF PARAPET 126'-6" ‘ﬁ’

1 ELEV. =126-b

TOP OF PARAPET $_

o

b n e et b s s e ne nn | TOP OF JOISTS @ GRID D $

& || ELEV. =726-6"

e s e T~ [ |F.S. COPING CAP

ELEV. = 121%6"

5j ~ | ™~——FACE BRICK VENEER

26"6"

: —PREFINISHED METAL
: AWNING TYPE B @

21 |_6r|

M- | _——HOLLOW METAL DOOR
: lﬂ]]l ; S AND FRAME (PAINTED)

= / CAST STONE BANDING

-

o

NORJFH ELEVATION

SCALE: 5/32" =1'-0"

©

D
‘a’ TOP OF PARAPET 126'-6"

s
E

T TTTTTTAL

K

iy ; —— T y ' STONE WAINSCOT

1 FM720 RB1 ELEV R2.DWG

®

$ TOP OF JOISTS 121-6" —

26"6"

21 |_6r|

EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 5/32" =1-0"

TOP OF PARAPET 130-0"

TOP OF JOISTS 123-0"

1 FM720 RB1 ELEV R2.DWG

®

1' DroP|OF PARAPET 127'-6"

SELECTED
~BY. OWNER:

" DRIVE THRU

l_oll

FACADE CALCU]—ATIONS NOTE: AWNINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN FACADE CALCULATIONS

FRONT / SOUTH ELEVATION: WEST ELEVATION: EAST ELEVATION REAR /NORTH ELEVATION
FACE BRICK / STONE VENEER: 1,428 SQ/FT 56% FACE BRICK / STONE VENEER: 1,254 SQ/FT 72% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 1,071 SQ/FT 68% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 3,168 SQ/FT 90%
PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 530 SQ/FT 20% PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 194 SQ/FT 11% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 390 SQ/FT 25% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 0SQFT 0%
E.LF.5. COPING CAP: 170 SQFT 7% E.LF.S. COPING CAP: 106 SQFT 6% E.LF.5. COPING CAP: 75 SQ/FT 5% | E.LF.S. COPING CAP: 198 SQFT 6%
CAST STONE BANDING: 30 SQFT 1% CAST STONE BANDING: 28 SQFT 2% CAST STONE BANDING: 28 SQ/FT 2% | CAST STONE BANDING: 118 SQFT 4%

'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 418 SQ/FT 16% 'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 156 SQ/FT

9%

'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 0 SQFT

0%

'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 0SQFT 0%

FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 2,576 SQIFT FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,738 SQ/FT FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,564 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 3,484 SQFT
DOORS / WINDOWS: 1,328 SQ/FT 34% DOORS / WINDOWS: 216 SQ/FT 11% | DOORS /WINDOWS: 390 SQ/FT 20% DOORS / WINDOWS: 126 SQ/FT 4%
FACADE TOTAL: 3,904 SQ/FT FACADE TOTAL: 1,954 SQ/FT FACADE TOTAL: 1,954 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 3,610 SQ/FT

4'-Q"

T

[T BUILDING PROFILE 1

Patrick Ahearne, Architect

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 5/32" =1'-0"

TOP OF PARAPET 130'-0" G

_

—— PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO
WALL BEYOND

TOP OF JOISTS 123-0"

? 7|_On
1

| —— 'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS
SIDING

—— PREFINISHED MTL.
AWNING

TOP OF STOREFRONT
ELEV. =116-0"

sol_or'!

FACE OF CENTER
WALL BEYOND

23|_0|l

——— BLACK ANODIZED ALUM
STOREFRONT W/ PPG
'SOLEXIA' GREY TINTED
LOW 'E' GLAZING

16'-0"

| —— CAST STONE BANDING

STONE WAINSCOT
BEYOND

FINISHED FLOOR 100'-0" W
—

1 FM720 RB1 ELEV R2.DWG

®

TOP OF PARAPET 130'-0"

TOP OF PARA

PET 127'-6" PAD—

©

©

STONE WAINSCOT =]

|

814 Wind Elm Drive  Allen, TX 75002 - 214 673-0054 pahearne2@gmail.com

TOP OF PARAPET 132-0" S_

L = TOP OF STOREFRONT
ELEV. = 128™-6"

gl_oll

PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO %
l / WALL BEYOND o
TOP OF JOISTS 123-0" &

' AT GRID LINE A

>—— BLACK ANODIZED ALUM
STOREFRONT W/ PPG
1 '‘SOLEXIA' GREY TINTED
LOW 'E' GLAZING

-1 2I_6l|
32|_0l|

PREFINISHED MTL.
AWNING

MEZZANINE FLOOR 110'-6" @_

BLACK ANODIZED ALUM
| STOREFRONT W/ PPG
] '‘SOLEXIA' GREY TINTED

LOW 'E' GLAZING

CAST STONE BANDING
\f STONE WAINSCOT

-1 OI'6"

BEYOND

FINISHED FLOOR 100'-0" $

r

FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION

SCALE: 5/32" =1-0"

1 FM720 RB1 ELEV R2.DWG ISSUED FOR OWNER REVIEW ONLY

A New Shell Retail Building 2 for:

2135 Oak Grove

Little Elm,

The FM720 Little EIm Development

DATE: JULY 26, 2023 REVISIONS:

JOB NO: 23-FM720 02 10

DRAWN: PMA

CHECKED: PMA

A3.01



(9 © ® @ ® ® @ ® @ ®

Vi PARAPETS BEYOND\’
| TOP OF PARAPET - | | > | |
ﬁ ELEV. = 12240" TOP OF PARAPET
L 4 ELEV. = 122-0"
e e e R e e e R e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e I e e e S e e e L Dt TOP OF JOISTS G
e b SRR e e e e e ki B SEEETesste s m st B e e serEss e SRe——s  Esso——oe iy i i SESsEroseiiise il e e -l Erbe ey i, L : e AT GRID LINE D'
x x ELEV. = 117%0"
Sz aan BRICK VENEER
€R>—
- -
EE : =)
i i i i i i i i 0 | :
I | -
N ! ! N N N | N N1 ] ]
L § § f N E R i R £ N\ g N § f A £ /
N: . N : N N N : N i i
EI*/E f\'ﬂ E\‘ﬂ EI*/E EI*/E EI*/? ET'/E EI*/E f\‘ﬂ g a
il X o 7 7 v / A N b Elll\lEl\SlHED FLOOR
.=100-Q0" $_
FACE BRICK CAST STONE R] FACE BRICK &) STONE VENEER
VENEER BANDING VENEER
SCALE: 5/32" =1-Q" 1 FM720 RB1 BASE R2.DWG
FACADE INFORMATION MATERIALS LEGEND
FACADE PLAN:
£ e @ @ THE FM720 PREMIERE OAKS DEVELOPMENT BRIz “ONYX SMOOTH HEREON BRICK @ @ e A
SMOOTH FINISH
BUILDING OWNER: RIDGE REALTY PARTNERS, LLC
15769 PLEAT LEAF ROAD T ECR)Z:S EQ\IDCIQCI:_CA);EI' [?IWAI-TH?SODUCTSI
THINSET BRICK i sllpandin SN | SMOOTH FINISH EE:\'J\IESgg BCK -\I;Ell\ll\llzsgg K
VEN EEH CONTACT: KRISHNA KATTEPALI ': ' D
TOP OF PARAPET e TOP OF PARAPET
ELEV. = 126-6" | APPLICANT: KIRKMAN ENGINEERING ST1: STONE VENEER / STACKED STONE / | ELEV. = 136-6" TOP OF PARAPET
5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 ACME - M STONE "HARAPPA GOLD" FLEV =126"-6"
COLLEYVILLE, TEXAS 76034 SLACKSTONE ’
'ﬂ) E F S COP'NG TELEPHONE: (817) 488-0425 ElFS COP'NG @
PAINTED CEMENT CAP @ chawn wakdo@uustecom GAR
STUCCO TOP OF PARAPET ' ’ CFB: CEMENTITIOUS FIBER BOARD TOP OF PARAPET g%{JNCT ('358 CEMENT NICHIHA' CEMENT =
\ I2 ELEV. = 122-0" TOP OF PARAPET ARCHITECT: PATRICK AHEARNE, ARCHITEGT T VINEHERNORT A HERMNGE TOP OF PARAPET (4 ELEV. = 122-0" ) \ SIDING @ i
AN SF ] ELEV. = 122-0" ST4WINL ELM DRIVE ELEV. = 122-0" C - 4 A ©
\ J ALLEN, TX 75002 \
- - E— — S — , e TELEPHONE: (972)-742-4459 - — — ‘ ‘ - — - —
: 'A/ 1R I o e g SR ggﬁ?ngNgA}ﬁégKAHEARNE gﬂ&ﬁ}%%%ﬁggg;ﬁamuwﬁsfCANOPIES: o e R B ot e L el el s S A e S .k/ S B
7 . ; | m o . 3 Ll e paheame2@gmall.com GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED i £ R g i i g S Sl M I el L RS ﬁ. ._ X?PGIC:{)E)‘J.S.IS-IES. & G—
- L O = U S il _;_: :_: :_L-; P e e e S e ._ : E&d—_fﬁ?ﬁ"n' BUILDING DIMENSIONS: :VIEII\_:’I;ISBg&[ngGfNB'—B“ WIDE x 66-3" DEEP gﬂEHEW)mEVE‘:PSAﬁ\SH\.ETSQ\?%JBCsCO @7;1:3\;.].:%2?(')? i f e e el == it :—;_. ;-_;:T .....
: E : i : i : j MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: ~ MAIN BUILDING - 310" CACHET CREAMT PILASTERS & CORNICE T T ! y d E k d d : E ; i i : i ! g ! ! ! e —PREFINISHED
E : :‘ : E : E : PA2- EXTERIOR PAINT - E.LF.S. COPING CAPS RS E : E = E 1 : ML A;’:{':')I:l(e ?9 ©
S R e PN LD T TH RS- ow e e e ST — e ¥ | 3
o o BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. o léﬁf) o BEYOND
I I I I I I i S L I ! = : =! 2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM =t ; : : e : : <
i FEEE BRICK VENEER o _ PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE. & ot BRICK VENEER | o
| e ere 5 = e oanis 5 = e e - BLACK ANOD. .
BRICK . ; . . ; : : I ~ 4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO i~ : ALUM. S.F. W/ —
PILASTER : : St SmSh SHESESUS RS SRSsnS, -~ APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. -~ T 1 GREY TINTED
BEYOND——) i T : : ! : : : E - 5. AN ONSITE MOCKUP OF THE BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE : : - i : - LOW 'E' GLAZING
S e e e e L i liiinil i vt USED ON THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND ST =
meias e REVIEWED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. MATERIALS SHALL s et i e <
T e i e A T | CASTSTONE &
: T ; T : T : T 6. AN APPROVED FACADE PLAN SHALL BE POSTED ONSITE AT : T : i : T : i BANDlNG
AL THES. —3 STONE VENEER €D
FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FLOOR : FINISHED FLOOR
ELEV. = 100'-0" ELEV. = 100-0" ELEV. = 100-0"
CAST STONE CAST STONE
&TD STONE VENEER T &TD STONE VENEER CAST ST
SCALE: 5/32" =1'-0" 1 FM720 RB1 BASE R2.DWG SCALE: 5/32" =1-0Q" 1 FM720 RB1 BASE R2.DWG
® @ @ ® 6930
THINSET BRICK PAINTED CEMENT \T/E :\llxlEsEEFI BRICK
THINSET B STUCCO @©a» 1:
VENEER TOP OF PARAPET VENEER TOP OF PARAPET @ TOP OF PARAPET R
ELEV. = 126-6" = | E BOETE ELEV. = 126-6" : | CAD EA;S CORING ELEV. = 136%6" TOP OF PARAPET Q
CAP——— PAINTED CEMENT THINSET BRICK ‘331” PAINTED CEMENT ELEV. = 126-6"
TOP OF PARAPET STUCCO—— VENEER RILASTE RIERE—— #pr10F OF PARAPET
;* ELEV. = 123'-6" ELEV. = 123-6"
NP mt NP 'NICHIHA' CEMENT z
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ | . ‘ | _ SIDING ~ GFD) *
e T T e T N TR K PSR e e | AR ] RO B L ST NN e P T e R | @
e s v gk e e e POE L g s L L R S TR R s E T e TOP OF JOISTS
= I . ! Tmsemm : e . s e SEiEEEs Smesus mmmamas AT GRID A"=118-6"
e [ e e Ee— PREFINISHED
rr iS=siimas mm o === faam MTL. AWNING 2 .
T o e il i o
P e S T COLUMN ¥ Q
| T I [ [ e BEYOND
: T i ]:I T e I I} I : T "[I : T ! T I 8 I:I : T 2 1 : T i ]=I X g T _' E?
BLACK ANOD. 0
BRICK 5 : ! ; ALUM. S F. W/ -
PILASTER s e soomm : GREY TINTED
BEYOND: ey e ntaysl ol ety LOW 'E' GLAZING
o e cepee e : e
Fp e T S CAST STONE =)
Eri GESiEt s s BANDING -
STONE VENEER €TD
FINISHED FLOOR
ELEV. = 100-0" $
) STONE VENEER &TD STONE VENEER &TD STONE VENEER A ONE T

-0,_
4l

‘ 5 5 l
< <
: | euLDnePRORLE : y FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION
FACADE CALCULATIONS: NOTE: AWNINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN FACADE CALCULATIONS
FRONT / SOUTH ELEVATION: WEST ELEVATION: EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION SCALE: 5/32" =1-0" 1 FM720 RB1 BASE R2.DWG ISSUED FOR OWNER REVIEW ONLY
FACE BRICK / STONE VENEER: 2,075 SQ/FT 65% | FACE BRICK VENEER: 1,172 SQIFT 76% | FACE BRICK VENEER: 1,172 SQ/FT 76% | FACE BRICK VENEER: 4270 SQFT  95% ; i3 i N\
: : : : . N\ DATE: JULY 14, 2023 REVISIONS:
PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 484 SQ/FT 15% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 134 SQFT 9% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 134 SQ/FT 9% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: N/A 0% A New She” Retail Bui Idlng 1 for: Sy )
\y
'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 339 SQ/FT 11% | 'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 150 SQ/FT 10% | 'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 150 SQ/FT 10% | 'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: N/A 0% Th e F M 720 P re m | e r e O a k S Deve I O p m e nt : \ JOB NO: 23-FM72002 10
L ] n '
E.LF.S. COPING CAP 306 SQFT 9% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP 72SQFT 5% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP 72SQFT 5% | E.LF.S. COPING CAP 266 SQFT 5% P a‘t rl C k A h e a r' n e A r'C h I't e Ct DRAWN: PMA
FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 3,204 SQ/IFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,528 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,528 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 4,536 SQ/FT ) 2 1 k r V
CHECKED: PMA
DOORS / WINDOWS: 1,746 SQ/FT 35% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 338 SQ/FT 18% | DOORS /WINDOWS: 338 SQ/FT 18% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 231 SQ/FT 5% )
FACADE TOTAL: 4,950 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,866 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,866 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 4,767 SQFT SELNindElntizs oslan, BX. 3500 Sl ERa00sl.  pelEaImes gl ear; Ll tt I e E I | I I ;




FACADE INFORMATION MATERIALS LEGEND

tele. (214) 673-0054

O
FACADE PLAN: I )
THE FM720 PREMIERE OAKS DEVELOPMENT - B o O T HERECINDBRICK -
SMOOTH FINISH s
SR ?gggsEpTEE:LTTLYEiﬁFggESS'LLC =+ | BR2: ENDICOTT CLAY PRODUCTS/ PARAPETS BEYOND O
il S | Swoom mmen T 12" X 8" OVERFLOW 12" X 8" SCUPPER THRU
R Tl i KAl - SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET TO LEADERHD. E.l.F.S. COPING CAP L g
_ . § PARAPET - SET BOTTOM AND 8" X 6" DOWNSPOUTS R-EIF'. : 2
APPLICANT: KIRKIAN ENGINEERING ST 1 AONE W STONE HARARES GOLD AT 3" ABOVE ROOFING . »
COLLEYVILLE, TEXAS 76034 E.I.F.S. C()F,II\I{-'\l ¥ — ﬁ
ORI A o i CAP —— 7 \ ﬁTop OF PARAPET _ -
shawn.walr:ln@trus‘tke.com T ) . ELEV o 120r_0n ‘ TOP OF PARAPET g
| - Rl = — &) — T EEV o 200" $ D <
ARCHITECT: PATRICK AHEARNE, ARCHITECT AGCENT / 17
814 WIND ELM DRIVE
HGENSE NO. 14649 - : =] = == =] = = . y T ] = i =) =] == : =] = ] - ] =] s o T =] == 1 e g e ] = 1 =] s o =) S i e e o, R = FACE BRICK VENEER ‘ =
CONTACT: PATRICK AHEARNE BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM i : i S : : : : : S : S : SE : : S : i : : S : : : SE : : : i : : : : SE _ [a)
paheame2@gmailcom GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED EpE [Ehmemams e Seeemesee e s ms s s s mE a0 BEn  (mEscnm s meee s me e e e e e e e o DEmER BT ImaE  Eeam e e ne e e s s ) CU =
BUILDING DIMENSIONS: MAIN BUILDING - 83-8" WIDE x 62-0" DEEP PA1: EXTERIOR PAINT - STUCCO I I I I I I I I T RO, R K I =i = 1= i = == i =il i o] | ) =] =) I I | | ST P (e e g
L. Kol PA1. EXTERIOR PAINT . STUO! S Seetese=aees = = === == e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e mieem e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s B e e s e m T
- "CACHET CREAM" CORNICE g
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: ~ MAIN BUILDING - 260 it B 0 ot =i = =T T e o 1 e e 1 1 STt : y o = G 1 = 15 e e e : : = 1 I e e = STt =
N e e ELEV. = 11170 : <
BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. T i s S T S =11 % F A e G c?
2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM _C}
v ke A P (Seemas 00 0 0 ooosee—— 00000 SoEee  eeeeesessesesesseeesseme 0 e e eeseseeeeem e e e e e e e e e e e e e mmmmme—— S e e == b
A T D T S U oA FACE BRICK o B 20 B B B = BLACK ANOD. ALUM. \¢
4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO VENEER == H B - H H H H ! WINDOW W/ GREY
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. “\--__H = . 2 é ; ________ ; ; ..... E \ g TINTED & INSULATED 2 O
R SO g CAST STONE 7 | LOW E' GLAZING 2 B
PR R BANDING — i : | i | F(I - —
1S RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. : T H = E i f— | ———— = Flx |Beeec e . T H =
6. AN APPROVED FACADE PLAN SHALL BE POSTED ONSITE AT | I T ﬂ - = - - - - Ij% - #
ALL TIMES. \ = / m
X . p £ FINISHED FLOOR
ELEV = 100"0" G &
NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" =1"-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG P
-
L 12'.0" L TOP OF PARAPET q) CD
ELEV. =126"-0"
242 SLOPE & - ©
PAINTED CEMENT 3 @ x
STUCCO ON SELF- : S Q
FURRING MTL LATH STACKED STONE & S o LW o
AT TOWER BEYOND 0 o - I_
TOP OF PARAPET q) >
E.L.F.S. COPING f )5 ELEV. = 121-0" TOP OF PARAPET g’ >
TOP OF PARAPET CAP TOP OF PARAPET < T ELEV.=121-0 5 O
.ﬁ ELEV. = 120-0° TOP OF PARAPET _ ﬁELEV. ~ 1200 | s O
- 200 S == o 2 0O C
m
255 i) T G0 :C? E o
= : Iz ) 9 E
_______________________________________________________ o
B i o L ¢
i i 0 = i i 0 = ; e et ) o] 835, 5 ] A o 2] o, o/, ) e | o o ] I 8, ] A, 2 o A B o
FACEBRICKVENEER =~ = = ' FACEBRICKVENEER | .~ = 1 - Ce e e B e e e e e e FACEBRICKVENEER EEsESisaE % Z <L
i i T e e e e e = it e S e = e e e e o ok e et =t e e R e = e e = EEErEES = S=is SE BOTTOMOFF{OOFTRUSSESG ® —
. = 1 s e iri= T : = T : S ) e T o= = ! iri= T = 15 e P =" = = ELEV. =111-0" (&) _4:
P e e e e e T T T T D T C e T T T D T D D T T T B D T T D T T T ? L T o T o T T B D D T B T D T Ty P D T T T ERSESENDS (e e B T O Lo D L D B T Ty e T T — I
== | == T T =T Teai— T =T T == T | - | S i e e e e e e e i e e i e e T T T I | T T T T == = T == | == T WINDOWW/GREY m
EESEEs SRERSSERESS SRSEEssasnsass T T FACE BRICK TINTED & INSULATED = O E
= = = (== = : i e T B = = VENEER—\\': LOW 'E' GLAZING D C\I m —
== == T T = T = == T T T | | =O
; CAST STONE k) = I\ -— I I I
Eee SR = == e Seeeae e = BANDING——J) = CAST STONE i <C 2 N q)
== T T 1 T = T = T T 1 T e BANDING —
L e
FINI ) FINISHED FLOOR N
SHlED Fl[O..C R ELEV. =100-0" q) —I
ELEV.=100'-0 $‘ _C
EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION AR BRIGKVEREER |
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG
DATE: JULY 26, 2023
TOP OF PARAPET
}$ ELEV. =126"0" $ JOB NQ: 23720 LELM 0206
DRAWN: PMA
PAINTED CEMENT ! PAINTED CEMENT N
STUCCO ON SELF- | y— STACKED STUCCO ON SELF- o CHECKED: PMA
FURRING MTL LATH | STONE FURRING MTL LATH o '
CORNICE TOP OF PARAPET ' TOP OF PARAPET
ﬁ ELEV. =121-0" .ﬁ ELEV. =121-0" TOP OF PARAPET .
L] ' \Z . ; : ; o \Z = ’[ ELEV. =121"-0" e
| el | o i | | s o bR s REVISIONS:
----- = DESCRIPTION:
..... =c|3
©
..... S B | = = I QA
________ ESEus Sietie = : = S e e BOTTOM OF JOISTS $_
R e e e e e - = = ELEV. = 1110
I I E— S : - (] = | _—BLACK ANOD. ALUM.
: C— Ilﬂ]l = — =T I]]]]l: :.IIH]I:.:. i WINDOW W/ GREY
FACADE CALCULATIONS: NOTE: AWNINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN FACADE CALCULATIONS I = e e = == e = SEmw b E(IIJ\IV-I\;E.E). %ll_X%UNLé‘TED o
FRONT / SOUTH ELEVATION: WEST ELEVATION: EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION i T = : T : I : ! il -
FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 980 SQ/FT 63% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 934 SQ/FT 81% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 934 SQ/FT 81%| FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 1,310 SQ/FT 91% : S : e : : — : i
PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 290 SQ/FT 19% PAINTED CEMENT STUCGCO: 158 SQ/FT 13 % | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 158 SQ/FT 13 % PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 0SQFT 0% i — i —  E— L C
CAST STONE BANDING: 40 SQFT 3% | GAST STONE BANDING: 30SQ/FT 3% | CAST STONE BANDING: 30 SQIFT 3%/ E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 85 SQIFT 6% - - FINISHED FLOOR
'NIGHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 226 SQ/FT 15% | E.LF.S.COPING GAP & TRIM: 36 SQ/FT 3% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 36 SQ/FT 39%| CAST STONE BANDING: 40SQFT 3% ELEV. =100-0" $
BLACK ANOD. ALUM. STACKED STONE STONE FACE BRICK VENEER
FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,536 SQIFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQ/IFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,435 SQIFT FACE BRICK VENEE STOREFRONT SYSTEM SESSE\I%AST STONE VENEER
DOORS / WINDOWS: 384 SQIFT 20% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 112SQFT 9% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 112SQFT 9% | DOORS/WINDOWS : 105 SQIFT 7%
FACADE TOTAL: 1,920 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQFT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,615 SQ/FT F R O N T ( S O U TH) E L E VAT I O N

scae:sne'{SSUED FOR OWNER REWEW & PRELIMINARY PRICING ONLY



e 2
O :
FACADE INFORMATION MATERIALS LEGEND (D) )
FACADE PLAN: _'|_' a
THE FM720 PREMIERE OAKS DEVELOPMENT - DAL MO HERBON BRICK ; %
SMOOTHFNEH PARAPETS BEYOND O -
BULDING OWNER:  FIDGE REALTY PAFTTNERS, LLC T emo: ENDICOTT GLAY PRODUCTS/ 12" X 8" OVERFLOW 12" X 8" SCUPPER THRU
TELEPFIONE (302) 9664018 | ShooTEmien e SCUPPER THROUGH PARAPET TO LEADERHD. E.I.F.S. COPING CAP A S
CONTACT: KRISHNA KATTEPALI PARAPET - SET BOTTOM AND 8" X 6" DOWNSPOUTS REE 2
APPLICANT: KIRKMAN ENGINEERING E I F S COP'N(-‘. AT 3“ ABOVE ROOFING . ;
5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 = e s sl e
S e SaGatone CAP ———— ‘ T—— . N 2
GOl WALDO, P.E. . 7 \ .ﬁ ELEV. =120-0" \ TOP OF PARAPET G_ 2
shamnaiio@ustie.com CFB: CEMENTITIOUS FIBER BOARD — / \\L —] ELEV. =120-0" m <
NICHIHA VINTAGEWOOD (CEDAR)
ARCHITECT: EATRICK ALEARNE AHGHITECT ACCENT i = = I L i ot ] s k) = i N i e U o : = 15 e e = : = i e i = C
814 WIND ELM DRIVE ; 5 ; T ; ; i : e : N T 5 ; T ; ; i ; B : 5 I ; T ; B ([ [ [ ; : e 5 I 5 B N ; ; )
$IEIEE§HIJ)I(VTES:0?§72)-742—4459 I S0 KT T S 2] = =l \/ y =] = i = 1SV T R I K i T —r =] S T A S S = g T E—— W T e i =1 :::.:::(:: =T FACE BRICK VENEER . &
LICENSE NO. 14649 BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM 2 . o [ T [ . . . § . [ T s . T [ . 2 [ . B B . 2 . i T [ . . . T § . X 2 . . . . 2 [ - (]
CONTACT: PATRICK AHEARNE GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED = o =
paheame2@gmail.com b [ [ I T - r— - - < ‘& - 7 T [ I [ I 1 1 - SRS P ] N R S ) P e P A S 5523 g S 0 S O3 ) P st R FSSIA0 S Wb My B S RV S ) M) PSSV ] Ay S P ] i Vs e S O Mg [ EID m m
BUEDING DMENSIONS: MAINBUILDINGE 838 WIDE % 6250 DEER . R R T IEX= Ens Lo =X == | T =T J=e=] T = Lo T [ =X [ == | 1= =T o - T T T T T T T o 'g
4800 ST SHERWIN WILLIAMS - SW 6365 EEESSEEEESSREsSEsTRS EEEEEE ESEE: [EEEEEsEesEsasesmne ESEEESEESEE BEEESEESEEEss BSE [SESEEESSEESEEsERS SEEESSESEES ESESEE =
T —— A B D CACHET CREAM" CORNICES AWN”\IGS TYPE B- I 3] =T 0 == i = I ) 2 T ] 1 i i i == i =i = 2 TS i 3 T 3] o 5 == i = 1 G <+
. i e . e == ; .. . i = ] ; ; e oy . ; SR ; ; == ; = ! = : =t BOTTOM OF ROOF TRUSSES ; ©
PA: SHEFI WILIAMS - S 705 REF: 9/A4.03 oL e L EESEE meocemnc e ot e = C b L T O e e e e sne =s ELEL =1 175" a
LAPEIBSUFIfS&%EPT_LA?\lNSIgEFgSIgERE\EﬂPEw':LN[P)?Q?:%%EV\?A?NLY. C e s CopiNG CAPE : : =T i = e : : : =I= : A= : = I == : e e ; il ; I : = : 'E"_P <
BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. (=]
2. ALL MEGHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM e e R [ e . O e S o T - o
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE.
3. WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND CONDUITS FACE BRICK i =] = == ¢ 1= =] [P I e =] ) == == =] S [ i I = =] S B i i T . =] == 1 L =1 \?\IHQ%E&NV\?/DGQE%M. :
SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING. VEN EER T T T T T T E H T T T T T T T - H T T T T T T T H | T T T T T T T T E I T T H 'Y— T T
R By BEVELOrENT ST T ! = == 00 Emm= : | e (. o = oWEcLele B @
5. AN ONSITE MOCKUP OF THE BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE CAST STONE ; é ; E ; Y ; ; i LOW 'E' GLAZING :1: - —
REVIEWED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. MATERUALS SHALL BANDING—— : : g g g N [H g N e
NOT BE PLACED ON THE STRUCTURE UNTIL A GREEN TAG T o | H 17— T8 @ BT T 11 B Hr @ W H T T T T BT T T T 1T = | | =] B
IS RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. 1 I = - - = = Ij% - T - Ij% #
6. AN APPROVED FACADE PLAN SHALL BE POSTED ONSITE AT / = / m
ALL TIMES. / /
p y FINISHED FLOOR
ELEV = 100"0" G &
NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" =1"-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG e
-
L 120" L TOP OF PARAPET Q N
PE ELEV. = 126'0"
212 SL0 a5 & ©
PAINTED CEMENT i d »
STUCCO ON SELF- : S Q
FURRING MTL LATH STACKED STONE & S o LW o
AT TOWERBEYOND i o — |_
TOP OF PARAPET feh) >
E.LF.S. COPING f )5 ELEV. = 121-0" TOP OF PARAPET g’ >
TOP OF PARAPET CAP TOP OF PARAPET < T ELEV.=121-0 5 O
ﬁ ELEV. = 120°0" TOP OF EARADET _ ﬁ ELEV. = 1200" | S @
- N —— o 2 O OC
o
255 i) T G0 :C? E o
= : Iz ) 9 E
_______________________________________________________ o
— _ (0] L x
i i | = = i | = 0 T Nt i (e B ol ) I e o o] N o] s e [ T e e ] I ) Il ) ) (s ] i i e o
FACEBRICKVENEER =~ = = ' FACEBRICKVENEER | .~ = 1 - Ce e e B e e e e e e FACEBRICKVENEER EEsESisaE % Z <L
i i =i = = i =i = I 751 e st o 1 e s V= e st o e el o =t et e =i = = = : = = = == e = == = BOTTOMOFROOFTRUSSESG G,) 'I_—'
. = 1 s e iri= T : = T : S ) e T o= = ! iri= T = 15 e P =" = = ELEV. =111-0" (&) _4:
e e < e e e e o e e e e S e e e e B = I
== | == T T =T Teai— T =T T == T | - | S i e e e e e e e i e e i e e T T T I | == T - T == = T == | =iE T WINDOWW/GREY m
EESEEs SRERSSERESS SRSEEssasnsass T T FACE BRICK TINTED & INSULATED = O E
SESESE e = e e B =" VENEER—-\\': LOW 'E' GLAZING () C\I CI) —
== == T T = T = == T T T | | =O
, CAST STONE e Z N ™ LL]
Eee SR = == e Seeeae e = BANDING——J) = CAST STONE i <C 2 N q)
== T T 1 T = T = T T 1 T e BANDING —
L e
) FINISHED FLOOR o
FINISHED FLOQR ELEV. = 100-0" O —J
ELEV. = 100-0 $ L
EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION oS BRICEYETEER |
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG
DATE: JUNE 28, 2023
TOP OF PARAPET
ﬁ ELEV. = 126-0" & JOB NO: 23 720 LELM 0206
DRAWN: PMA
PAINTED CEMENT 4 PAINTED CEMENT )
STUCCO ON SELF- | y— STACKED STUCCO ON SELF- o CHECKED: PMA
FURRING MTL LATH | STONE FURRING MTL LATH o '

TOP OF PARAPET

TOP OF PARAPET 7
ﬁELEV. =121-0" .ﬁELEV. =121-0" TOP OF PARAPET )
r . \Z . : : : _ \Z e ‘[ ELEV. =121-0" <
| el | o i | [N e o bR s REVISIONS:

41

=
----- = DESCRIPTION:
..... Elg
©
..... S B | = = I QA
________ ESesie See 5 ; 5 e e e e BOTTOM OF JOISTS $_
- e === === === — - - = = ELEV. = 1110
e m Scmses FeEcE : - | = ——BLACK ANOD. ALUM.
: C— Ilﬂ]l = — =T I]]]]l: :.IIH]I:.:. i WINDOW W/ GREY
FACADE CALCULATIONS: NOTE: AWNINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN FACADE CALCULATIONS E e e e = == S = o — b -II_-(")\IV-I\;E.E). %II_X%UNLQTED o
FRONT / SOUTH ELEVATION: WEST ELEVATION: EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION = 2 2L - 20 - i - ! —ue -
FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 980 SQ/FT 63% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 934 SQ/FT 81% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 934 SQ/FT 81%| FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 1,310 SQ/FT 91% : S : e : : — : i
PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 290 SQ/FT 19% PAINTED CEMENT STUCGCO: 158 SQ/FT 13 % | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 158 SQ/FT 13 % PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 0SQFT 0% i — i —  E— L C
CAST STONE BANDING: 40 SQFT 3% | GAST STONE BANDING: 30SQ/FT 3% | CAST STONE BANDING: 30 SQIFT 3%/ E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 85 SQIFT 6% - ” - - FINISHED FLOOR
'NICHIHA' CEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 226 SQ/FT 15% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 36 SQFT 3% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 36 SQFT 3%| CAST STONE BANDING: 40SQFT 3% ELEV. =100'-0" $
BLACK ANOD. ALUM. STACKED STONE STONE FACE BRICK VENEER
FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,536 SQFFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQFT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,435 SQIFT FACE BRICK VENEE STOREFRONT SYSTEM SESSE\I%AST STONE VENEER
DOORS / WINDOWS: 384 SQ/FT 20% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 112SQ/FT 9% | DOORS /WINDOWS: 112SQ/FT 9% | DOORS/WINDOWS : 105 SQIFT 7% F RO NT ( SO U TH) E LEVATI O N
FACADE TOTAL: 1,920 SQFFT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,615 SQIFT

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG



=y 3
o
O A
FACADE INFORMATION MATERIALS LEGEND q) S
FACADE PLAN: <+
ERGARE PLAN: ) o
THE FM720 PREMIERE OAKS DEVELOPMENT - o L e _C_ p
SMOOTH FINISH ©
BUILDING OWNER: ?{I,?((,‘};;EPF:E:I}T:E';éR;gESS LLC : ESZSE?JP(I;%?{ESIWAF}’IFSODUCTSF PARAPETS BEYOND
TELEPHONE (302) 9084018 | SvooTH FmieH 18 %“UXP%’“ECF)!V'FI-?FT(ISSVGVH ;D %'RXA g'E TscT>(u) F;_Féi% EEEB O N
CONTACT: KRISHNA KATTEPALI L L o
PARAPET - SET BOTTOM AND 8" X 6" DOWNSPOUTS Soicl 3
APPLICANT: KIRKMAN ENGINEERING - ) ; 12 AT 3" ABOVE ROOFING . »
5200 STATE HIGHWAY 121 ST1: ACME - M STONE "HARAPPA GOLD
COLLEYVILL!E, TEXAS 76034 SLACKSTONE EIFS COPING [ T | ﬁ
i i s N CAP —— \ TOP OF PARAPET _ g
shavnwaldo@iustie com CFB: CEMENTITIOUS FIBER BOARD < ELEV. = 120-0" \L TOP OF PARAPET $_ %
AacHllECn s RGoENT | TAGEWOOD (GEDAR) — 7= ] ELEV. =120-0" q)
g13 WD cw I - [ . C
Lo b EET e e e \/ 5 L : == —— FACE BRICK VENEER 2
CONTACT: PATRICK AHEARNE - BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM I = I i I = 1 I — \ I I L ‘D‘
paheame2@gmail.com GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED =l = : s =l = : & = T g & P 5 =
BUILDING DIMENSIONS: MAIN BUILDING - 83'-8" WIDE x 62-0" DEEP oAl BOERIORPANT-STUCCO T e e e e e e e e e o R /By S/ ot ot et A i, e et e v a’ m m
4,989 SQ/FT SHERWIN WILLIAMS - SW 6365 m -8
"CACHET CREAM" CORNICES —
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: MAIN BUILDING - 26-0" 3
) AWNINGS TYPE BH+———— S EEsasmmmEn EEEET S EEEE e Lo T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e n e T e e e PO T T T T T =
1. THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ETE%WIC%‘&”'GE@A%SSW e REF: 9/A4.03 = = = === e T = R e = S e — e e e e e e e e e e I I i i —— i i ———— B — W —— e —— Al = BOTTOM OE F’:|OOF TRUSSES G_ c oo]
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL "EXTRA WHITE" =i == . o e === - == = == =i T T — e = - T : T : T - i T S S i B T = = T - T ELEV.=111"-0 - <
BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. o
2. ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM E‘D
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE. J
Sl el ol s e FACE BRICK = BN AL LM A
4. ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO VENEER —— S = i = = = = = = = WINDOW W/ GREY
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. \‘-___ - - 1 E E - 1 - “ - -
g g g H E B § E g TINTED & INSULATED -
5. AN ONSITE MOCKUP OF THE BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE H . - / o = / - “H I \ - I \ - L W IEI C?
USED ON THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND CAST STONE e H o E H I H is H N g H N g O GLAZING =l el
REVIEWED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. MATERIALS SHALL I 1 - - - - - - - ~—
NOT BE PLACED ON THE STRUCTURE UNTIL A GREEN TAG BANDING—\ - / - - / - - - \ = - \ - L
IS RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING DIVISION. \ E E E E E E E E E
6. AN APPROVED FACADE PLAN SHALL BE POSTED ONSITE AT ‘ I RIS ST el | RIT - - - H - - - - #
ALL TIMES. i \ ﬂ \ =E| E= |- &‘ /
S < (qV]
S i /& FINISHED FLOOR
ELEV.=100-0 $
NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG
L 120" L TOP OF PARAPET N
ELEV. = 126'-0"
242 SLOPE G (U
PAINTED CEMENT Q-’/ »
STUCCO ON SELF- _
FURRING MTL LATH STACKEDSTONE & D
wn
——— AT TOWER BEYOND |_
E.ILF.S. COPING , 2 $ ELEV. =121-0" TOP OF PARAPET
TOP OF PARAPET CAP TOP OF PARAPET - AL s By o} : . ELEV. =121-0
'ﬁ ELEV. = 120-0" TOP OF PARAPET $ ) ﬁ ELEV. = 120-0" ' - : = ey RE——
] ELEV. =120-0" [ S
________ L T O T S EEsasmamEn e e e e e e S e e S e e =

;._.
O
—
b
(®)]
=
=
=
m
'©
<
©
)
=
~
®
=
=
O
=
)
Z
<

e
-
)
=
Q.

O
)
>
D

A

£

LL

o

=

-

-

Q\

N

=

LL
)

-

|_

LLI
>
O
A
O
\'d
<
O
O
™
oV

52 . ; i i . e . i 52 . o= e . . . . 5
BOTTOM OF ROOF TRUSSES Q
= B ) = ] : ] B e e i ] ) e e Ens = i = e =) =] S e v et et ELEV. =111'-0"
SEEE . ; S . = 5 . = 52 . 5E . . ; . ; S . . = .
""" ] JF=<] = T R ST g KIS ST KIS T | | ] e =] = T F=s | B = = I T KT L KT BLACK ANOD ALUM. -~
e S EnEE e = S S : Eam S WINDOW W/ GREY
..... o U] L o I | RITB FACE BRICK o | RITB o I i) I L U] o \  RITOR | o TINTED & INSULATED E
] = T i VENEER*“‘\. (57 = =T = T T i LOW 'E' GLAZING S —
..... = = . Ty i e e e = e e =
v = s : = CAST STONE 2 o= 2 = =i I e s p = 2 ;'_ LIJ
SeEiaiccecees == BANDING— ESeseesiiocecc e e CAST STONE " )
_____ Siee=s CE o T LSt T T T EeEsEanmes EmEmn BANDING i
-
o
FINISHED FLOOR FINISHED FII_O"OR
ELEV. = 100'-0 ELEV. =100-0 ﬁ _I
EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION ACE BRICKEVEREER
SCALE: 3/16" =1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG
DATE: JUNE 28, 2023
TOP OF PARAPET
}5 ELEV. =126-0" G JOB NO: 23 720 LELM 0206
DRAWN: PMA
PAINTED CEMENT PAINTED CEMENT )
STUCCO ON SELF- | ~— STACKED STUCCO ON SELF- 5 CHECKED: PMA
FURRING MTL LATH \ STONE FURRING MTL LATH in |
CORNICES TOP OF PARAPET 7 TOP OF PARAPET
ﬁ ELEV. = 121'-0" ﬁ ELEV. =121-0" TOP OF PARAPET
\Z ; . = ; = : \Z . [ - ELEV.=121"-0 _C?
: : . 2y A T REVISIONS:
=) DESCRIPTION:
5
©
________ = e e e e e BOTTOM OF JOISTS G
= e = SEEns ELEV.=111-Q"
| m]]l | |ﬂ]]| - |ﬂ]]| £ BLACK ANOD. ALUM.
S rt il WINDOW W/ GREY
FACADE CALCULATIONS: NOTE: AWNINGS, WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN FACADE CALCULATIONS — -JI_-P)\IV-\I;E'g gﬂ%ﬂé‘TED 2
FRONT / SOUTH ELEVATION: WEST ELEVATION: EAST ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION —— -
FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 980 SQ/FT 63% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 034 SQIFT 81% | FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 034 SQIFT 819%| FACE BRICK/STONE VENEER: 1,310 SQ/FT 91 % ]
PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 200 SQIFT 19% | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 158 SQ/FT 13 % | PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 158 SQ/FT 13%]| PAINTED CEMENT STUCCO: 0SQFT 0% — —_— —
CAST STONE BANDING: 40 SQIFT 3% | GAST STONE BANDING: 30SQFT 3% | CAST STONE BANDING: 30 SQFT 3% E.LF.S. COPING GAP & TRIM: 85 SQFT 6% - - FINISHED FLOOR
'NICHIHA' GEMENTITIOUS SIDING: 226 SQ/FT 15% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 36 SQFT 3% | E.LF.S.COPING CAP & TRIM: 36 SQIFT 3%| CAST STONE BANDING: 40SQFT 3% ELEV. =100-0" 5
BLACK ANOD. ALUM. STACKED STONE STONE FACE BRICK VENEER
FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,536 SQFT | FAGADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQ/FT | FAGADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,158 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL W/O OPENINGS: 1,435 SQIFT FALEBRICK YENEE = RARERRIUET syl é)?\(N)E)/E\IgAST STONE VENESR
DOORS / WINDOWS: 384 SQIFT 20% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 112SQFT 9% | DOORS/WINDOWS: 112SQFT 9% | DOORS /WINDOWS : 105 SQIFT 7%
FACADE TOTAL: 1,020 SQ/FT | FAGADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQ/FT | FAGADE TOTAL: 1,270 SQ/FT | FACADE TOTAL: 1,615 SQFT F R O N T ( S O U TH ) E L E VATI O N

SCALE: 3/16" =1"-0" 1 FM720 PO ELEV 1.DWG



MATERIALS LEGEND

BR1: "ONYX" HERBON BRICK
MODULAR - DARK BRICK
SMOOTH FINISH

BR2: 'ENDICOT' CLAY PRODUCTS
NO. SN1 "GLAZED WHITE"
SMOOTH FINISH

ST1: ACME M STONE - "HARAPPA GOLD"
SLACKSTONE

CFB: CEMENTITIOUS FIBER BOARD
NICHIHA VINTAGEWOOD (CEDAR)
ACCENT

SF1: STOREFRONT / AWNINGS
& CANOPIES: BLACK ANODIZED ALUM.

GLAZING: LOW-E - GREY TINTED

PA1: EXTERIOR PAINT - STUCCO
SHERWIN WILLIAMS - SW 6365
"CACHET CREAM" CORNICES

PA2: EXTERIOR PAINT - E.I.F.S. COPING
CAPS - SHERWIN WILLIAMS -
SW 7006 - "PASSIVE GREY"

FM270 PREMIERE OAKS PROJECT
OFFICE BUILDINGS 1 - 3 & RETAIL BUILDINGS 1 - 2:




	Agenda
	AI_1725_Adoption of the September 21, 2023 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_09 21 23 Minutes
	AI_1741_REPLAT/ Retractable Technologies Inc. Addition (RP-23-03282)
	       ATT_RTI Replat
	Sheets and Views
	C101 PLAT (2)


	       ATT_Location Map
	AI_1739_PUBLIC HEARING/3573 Pinnacle Bay (RP-23-03501)
	       ATT_3573 Pinnacle Bay Plat
	       ATT_Location Map
	AI_1738_PUBLIC HEARING/ 509 Allen St (RP-23-03502)
	       ATT_509 Allen St. Plat
	       ATT_Location Map
	AI_1740_PUBLIC HEARING/ Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 (RP-23-03278)
	       ATT_Shell Beach Lots 49 and 50 Replat
	       ATT_Location Map
	AI_1729_PUBLIC HEARING/ Oak Grove Planned Development (PD-23-10136)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_Updated Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 SITE PLAN


	       ATT_PD Narrative (unchanged from previous meeting)
	       ATT_PD Exhibits (unchanged from previous meeting)
	230915_RRP22001-C2.0 SITE PLAN PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0 SITE PLAN


	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove Landscape Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L.1


	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 RB2 A3.01 FACADES 8.5.2023.pdf
	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 RB1 A3.01 FACADES 8.5.2023.pdf
	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 OB3 A3.01 FACADES 8.5.2023.pdf
	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 OB2 A3.01 FACADES 8.5.2023.pdf
	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 OB1 A3.01 FACADES 8.5.2023.pdf
	PD-23-01036 2135 Oak Grove FM720 SAMPLE BOARD 8.5.2023.pdf


